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Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed for ﬁlmi on behalf of Starpower Communications LLC, ("Starpower™) are an.
original and five (5) copies of Starpower's Application Form for Authority to Provide
Interexchange Telecommunications Service within the State of Florida. Also enclosed is a
check in the amount of $250.00 to satisfy the requisite filing fee. )

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-
addressed, postage-paid envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerning this
filing, please do not hesitate to contact Starpower’s Director of Government Relations, Ms. Karen

Guthrie Giet, at (202) 466-1966.
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Starpower Communications, LLC

Request for Authority to Provide Docket No.
Interexchange Telecommunications
Service within the State of Florida

APPLICATION FORM

for

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA




1. Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that

apply):
()

()

()

()

()

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/%96),

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471,

15-24 4T, and 15-24 4B0(1).

Facilities Based Carrier - company owns and
operates or plans to own and operale
telecommunications switches and transmission
facilities in Florida.

Operator Service Provider - company provides or
plans to provide alternative operator services for
IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such
calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or
more switches, but primarily leases the
transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its
own customer base for services used.

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or
transmission facilities, but may have a billing
computer, Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end
users at a rate above its discount, but generally
below the rate end users would pay for

unaggregated traffic.

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company
contracts with unaffiliated entities to obtain
bulk/volume discounts under multi-location
discount plans from certain underlying carriers,
then offers the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers.

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or
entity that purchases 800 access from an
underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use
with prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the
cards with personal identification numbers.




2. This is an application for (check one):

(X) Original Authority (New company).
() Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company).

( ) Approval of Assignment of Existing Certificate (To a noncertificated
company).

( ) Approval for Transfer of Control (To another certificated company).

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture, or sole
proprietorship:

Starpower Communications, LLC

4. Name under which the Applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

Starpower Communications, LLC

5. National address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state,
and zip code):

Starpower Communications, LLC

2100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 225
Washington, D.C. 20037

Telephone: (202) 466-1966

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96),
Required by Commission Rule Mo, 15-24 471,
29.24 4T3, and 25-24,480(2). 3



6. Florida address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state,
and zip code):

Starpower Communications, LLC (“Starpower") does not currently have a
Florida address.

7. Structure of organization; check which applies.

() Individual () Corporation
( )  Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ‘ {.} Limited Partnership

3

Other, _Foreign Limited Liability Company

Starpower is a joint venture equally owned by RCN Telecom Services of
Washington, D.C., Inc. (“RCN-DC") and Pepco Communication, L.L.C. (*Pepco
Communications”). RCN-DC is a wholly owned subsidiary of RCN Telecom Services,
Inc. (“RCN Telecom Services™), which in turn is owned by RCN Telecom Services of
Pennsylvania, Inc. (“RCN-PA"). FCN-PA is wholly owned by RCN Corporation. Pepco
Communications, L.L.C. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Pepco Communications, Inc.
which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Potomac Capital Investment Corporation (“PCI”).
PCI is the wholly-owned non-regulated subsidiary of Potomac Electric Power Company
(“PEPCO"™).

8. If Applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title, and address
of sole proprietor or partners.

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partnership
statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously
been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty
of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 2534471,
2524473, and 25-24.480(2). 4



(2)  officer, director, partner, or stockholder in any other
Florida certificated telephone company. If yes, give name
of company and relationship. If no longer associated with
company, give reason why not.

9. If incorporated, please give:

(a)  Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the Applicant has authority
to operate in Florida.

A copy of Applicant’s authorization as a Limited Liability
Company to transact business in Florida is attached hereto as

Exhibit 1.
Corporation charter number: Please see Document No.
M98000000267,
Letter 398A00015174

(b) Name and address of the company’s Florida registered agent.

CT Corporation Systems
c/o CT Corporation System
1200 South Pine Islond Road
Plantation, Florida 33324

(c)  Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter
865.09 FS), if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number:

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest
stockholders have previously been:

(1)  adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from

pending proceedings.

(2)  officer, director, partner, or stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If yes, give name of company

PORM PSCACMU 3 (1296),
Required by Commission Rule Noi. 13.24.471,
7924 471, and 25-24.48003). 5




and rclationship. If no longer associated with company, give
reason why not.

The ofTicers of RCN Telecom Services of Washington, D.C,, Inc.
also hold positions in RCN Long Distance Company, which is authorized to
provide long distance services within the State of Florida.

10.  Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name,
title, address, and telephone number):

(a)  The Application:

Ms. Karen Guthrie Giet
Director of Government Relations

Starpower Communications, LLC
2100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 225

Washington, DC 20037
Telephone: (202) 466-1966
Fax: (202) 466-1941
(b)  Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company:
See response to 10.a above.
(c)  Tariff:
See response to 10.a above.
(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers:
See response to 10.a above.

The following toll free number is available for customer service
inquiries:

1-800-STARPOWER (1-877-787-7769)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 {12/%6),
Required by Commission Rule Moa. 23-24 471,
25-24.473, and 25-24.48002). 6



11.  List the states in which the Applicant:
(a)  Has operated as an interexchange carrier.
None.
(b)  Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier.

Colorado, Deiaware, New Hampshire, New York, Ohio and
Pennsylvania

(c) Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.
Maryland and Virginia.

(d)  Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved.

None.

(¢)  Has had regulatory peralties imposed for violations of
telecommunications statutes and the circumstances involved.

None.

()  Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange
carrier, local exchange company, or other telecommunications entity and
the circumstances involved.

None,

12. What services will the Applicant offer to other certificated telephone companies:

() Facilities ( ) Operators
{ ) Billing and Collection () Sales
() Maintenance

13. Do you have a marketing program?

Starpower does not have a marketing program at this time.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1196),
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24 471,
25-24.473, and 25-24 480(7). 7




14,  Will your marketing program:

g =

)
)
)
)

Pay commissions?

Offer sales franchises?

Offer multi-level sales incentives?
Offer other sales incentives?

Not applicable.

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (to whom, what amount, type
of franchise, etc.).

Not applicable.
16. Who will receive the bills for your services (check all that apply)?

"-l"\-l'\-l"!-l's

(
(
(
(

Business Customers

PATS Station End-Users
Hotel and Motel Guests
Univ. Dormitory Residents

Residential Customers
PATS Providers (
Hotels and Motels (
Universities (
Other,

\.---.-\.--8

17,  Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a)

(b)

Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services,
and, if not, who will the billed party contact to ask questions about the
bill (provide name and phone number) and how is this information
provided?

Yes.

Name and address of the firm who will bill for your services.

Starpower will either bill customers directly for its services or will
have the charges included in the customer's local telephone bill
pursuant to billing and collection agreements with the underlying
local exchange carrier.

18.  Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the Applicant has
the following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service
in Florida.

FORM PSCACMU 31 (12/96),

Required by Commission Rul: Nos. 18-24 471,

215-24 4T3, and 15-24.48002).



A. Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:
The application gshould contain the Applicant’s financial statements for
the most recent 3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet

2. income statement

3. statement of retained earnings.
Please see Exhibit 2.

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting
documentation, regarding the following should be provided to show
financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the Applicant has
sufficient financial capability to provide the requested service in
the geographic area proposed to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the Applicant has
sufficient financial capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the Applicant has
sufficient financial capability to meet its lease or ownership
obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit
bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the Applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated.
The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the Applicant’s chief
executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/96),
Requiied by Commission Ruls Nos, 23-34 471,
3524 47D, and 15-24.4802). 9



financial statcments are true and correct.

Not applicable.
Managerial capability.
Please see Exhibit 3.
Technical capability.

Please see Exhibit 3.

19.  Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin
operation. Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24 485 (example
enclosed).

Starpower Communications LLC’s proposed tariff is appended hereto as
Exhibit 4.

20. The Applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (check
all that apply):

Applicant is seeking authority to provide all forms of direct dialed
interexchange services on a resale basis.

g — —
T Ml T T i

i e B B W
T e e e

— —
UWB

X

FORM FSC/ICMU 31 (1296),

Reguired by Commimion Rule Nos. 23-24.471,

215-24 4T3, and 15-24 4BO0().

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

MTS with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

MTS with statewide Mat rates per minute (i.¢., not distance sensitive)
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

10




( )  MTS for pay telephone service providers

() Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.)
(X) 800 Service (Toll free)

(X) WATS-type Service (bulk or volume discount)

(X) Method of access is via dedicated facilities

(X) Method of access is via switched facilities

( ) Private Line Services (Channel Services)
(i.e.., 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

() Travel Service

() Method of access is 950
() Method of access is 800
() 900 Service

(X) Operator Services

(X)  Available to presubscribed customers

Available to non-presubscribed customers (i.e., to patrons of
hotels, s.udents in universities, patients in hospitals)

) Available to inmates

—
e

Services included are:

Station assistance
Person-to-Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference calling

CBREEE

21.  What does the end-user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that
were checked in services included (above)?

FORM PSC/CMU 31 {12/96),
Required by Commission Rube Nos. 24-24 471,
25-24.473, und 25-24 4B02). 11




The end-user will dial either “1" or an 800 number to access these services.

22. () Other: Not Applicable

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1296),
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 13-24 471,
25-24.473, and 13-24,480(2). 12
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1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: [ understand that all telephone companies
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of one percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

2.  GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a
gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business,

3 SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and
interstate revenues.

4.  APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be
submitted with the application.

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: [ acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission’s Rules and Orders relating to
my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also understand that it is
my responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission requirements .
regarding interexchange telephone service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I, the undersigned owner
or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and associated attachments. I have read the
foregoing and declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is a
true and correct statement. Further, | am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06,
Florida Statutes, “Whoever knowingly makes a false statemeat in writing with the
intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be
guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in 5. 775.082
and s. 775-083.”

UTILITY OFFICIAL: Mokl Wi o feo /%
MICHAEL J/MAH DATE
(609)734-7500
Telephone Number

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (L2/96),
Required by Commission Ruls Now. 25-24.471,
2824472, and 25-24.48000). 13



APPENDIX A
APPENDIX B
APPENDIX C

EXHIBIT 1

EXHIBIT 2
EXHIBIT 3
EXHIBIT 4

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1294),

APPENDICES

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS
INTRASTATE NETWORK
FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

EXHIBITS

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
APPLICANT'S REGISTRATION AS A FOREIGN LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS
PROPOSED TARIFF

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,

15-24.473, and 25-24 480(2).




CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (Applicant,
please check one):

(X) The Applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for
service more than one month in advance.

() The Applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in

FORM FSCACMU 31 (12/96),
Required by Commimion Ruls Noa. 13-24 471,
21524 473, wnd 23-24 480(2).




INTRASTATE NETWORK

Starpower plans to resell the interexchange services of other certificated interexchange
carriers. Thus, Starpower does not have plans for facilities.

1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.

Not applicable.

2. SWITCHES: Addresses where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned or
leased.

Not applicable.

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-t0-POP facilities by type of facilities (microwave,
fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

POP-10-POP. IXPE OWNERSHIP

Not applicable.

4, ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date of
the certificate (Appendix D).

Starpower seeks authority to originate interexchange telecommunications service
throughout the State of Florida.

PORM PSCACMU 31 (12/96),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,
25-24.473, and 25-24 480(2),

s |




INTRASTATE NETWORK (continued)

TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the Applicant will comply with the
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471(4)(a) (copy enclosed).

Starpower proposes to provide interexchange service on a resale basis. The

certificated carriers from which Starpower will purchase services for resale will be
responsible for complying with Commission Rule 25-24.471(4)(a).

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X)
previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has, fully
describe the following:
a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin?

Not applicable.

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

Not applicable()

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/98),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471,
2524 473, and 25-24 480(1),




FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone
company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the small
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

+» ELORIDA EAS FOR MAJIOR EXCHANGES **

Extended Service Arca with These Exchanges
PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace, Milton Holley-Navarre.
PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.
TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello,

Panacea, Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

JACKSONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville
Beach, Callahan, Maxville,

Middleburg, Orange Park, Ponte
Vedra and Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthome,
High Springs, Melrose, Micanopy,
Newberry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest
Lady Lake (B21), Mclntosh,
Oklawaha, Orange Springs, Salt
Springs and Silver Springs Shores.

DAYTONA BEACH: New Smyrna Beach.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/%6),
Required by Commision Ruls Nos. 13-24.471,
15-24.473, and 13-24.480(7).
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continued)

TAMPA: Central None
East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

CLEARWATER: St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

ST. PETERSBURG: Clearwater.

LAKELAND: Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, Polk
City and Winter Haven.

ORLANDO: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena

Vista, Oviedo, Windermere, Winter
Garden, Winter Park, Montverde,
Reedy Creek and Oviedo-Winter
Springs.

WINTER PARK: Aopoka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford,

Windermere, Winter Garden,

Oviedo-Winter Springs Reedy Creek,
Geneva and Montverde.

TITUSVILLE: Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

COCOA: Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne
and Titusville.

MELBOURNE: Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and
Sebastian.

SARASOTA: Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (127%4),
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 13-4 471,
25-24 A7), and 23-14 480(2).
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continued)

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North
Cape Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine
Island, Lehigh Acres and
Sanibel-Captiva Islands

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.
WEST PALM BEACH: Boyston Beach and Jupiter.
POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerficld
Beach and Ft. Lauderdale
FT. LAUDERDALE: Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.
HOLLYWOOD: Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
NORTH DADE: Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.
MIAMI: Homestead, North Dade and Perrine.

Starpower seeks authority to originate interexchange telecommunications services
throughout the State of Florida at the rates identified in its proposed tariff attached
hereto as Exhibit 4.

;;440 /5§

Date

er Communications, LL.C

202) 466-1966
Telephone Number

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96),
Required by Commissbon Rule Nosa. 25-24.471,
25-24 473, and 75-24 48007).




EXHIBIT 1

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business
Applicant’s Registration as a Foreign Limited Partnership







FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State
March 20, 1998

CT CORP. SYSTEM

Qualification documents for STARPOWER COMMUNICATIONS, LL.C. were
filed on March 20, 1998, and assigned document number M88000000267.
Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Your limited liability company is now ified and authorized to transact
business in Floridnlgs of the ﬁizd:ta L

A limited liability companr annual report will be due this office betwaen January 1
andMay'lw ollowing the calendar yearof the file date. A Federal
Elrorgloror Id on (FEI) number will be required before this can be
filed. It you do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the
Internal Revenue by calling 1-800-828-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

thhawmﬂmelmwwwnddmw,nhma

responsibility of the corporation to notify th

Should you have any questions this matter, please telephone (850)
487-6051, the Registration and Section.

Tammi Cline

Document Specialist

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 398A00015174

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608.503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS

SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA:

1. Starpower Communications, L.L.C,

(Name of foreign limited liabllity company must end with the words "limited company” or their abbreviation
"L.C." if not so contained in the name at present.)

2. Del aware 3. agfh'; ﬂ 6;
(Jurisdiction under the law of which foreign limited liability (FE! number, if applicable)

company is organized)
4. October 28, 1997 i 5. Perpetual
(Date of Organization) (Duration: 'Year limited liability company will cease to exist
or“perpetual”) s =

. =

6. {shation = 2a
e first business in Florida. (See wections 808.501, 608.502 and 817155, F.5) -
=y =i .
= I = o
7. Corporation Trust Center o oE
L Oun
m-—l
1209 Orange St., Wilmington, DE 19801 —  Ex
(Street address of principal office) £ %"‘

8. List and indicate hﬂﬂam&gﬁoﬂmﬂ name, title, and business address of each managing
member [MGRM] or manager R]. Itis not necessary to list membacrs. -
(attach addiional page ¥ necessary)

NAME & ADDRESS: TITLE:

NAME & ADDRESS: TITLE:
Michael J. Mahoney MEL foha B Macallum . MGER
105 Carnegie Center Suite 900
Princeton, HJ 08540 1801 K. Streec, N.W.

Washingron, D.C. 20006-1301

Filing Fee: $ 52.50 for Application
tm.;__u.c 3289 - 3/10/97)




CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608,507, FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OF-
FICE/REGISTERED AGENT, IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

I. The name of the limited liability company is:
Starpower Communications, L.L.C.

2. The name and address of the registered agent and office is:

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
(Nams)

c/o C T CORPORATION SYSTEM, 1200 South Pine Island Road
(P.O. Box pat sceapuable)

Plantation, FL 33324
(Ciy/Suwe/Tig)

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above
stated limited liability company at the place designated in this certificate, | hereby accept
the appointment as registered agent and agree 1o actin this capacity. | further agree 1o
comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance

of my duties, and | am familiar with and accept the obligations of my posiiion as registered
agent.

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

sy: (g Q%f% Soorv ™ 3 1998
ture) (Date)
ANN J. WILLIAMS

Assistant Vice President

FILING FEE: § 35 for Designation of Registered Agent
28

(FL. - LLC 3364 - 3/10/97)




AFFIDAVIT OF MEMBERSHIP AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The undersigned member or authorized representative of a member of Starpower
Communications,cL.C. deposes and says:
1)mn|bwnnlnodinhldhbitymhultludtmmmm

2) the total amount of cash contributed by the member(s) is $_23.000,000. .

3}lw.wWMddpmmmmmwmmqh
$ 0 . A description of the property Is attached and made a part hereto.

4) the total amount of cash or anticipated to be contibuted by member(s) is
$ 25.000.000, . This total cludes amounts from 2 and 3 above.

) ? — ' John D. Filipowice
of a member or of amember.  Authorized Ageat
accomiance wilh sectian 808.408.Y), Stehbes, Tha escution of this effids i

ﬂ-mmmumumunnﬂmnmi

Flling Fee: $52.80 for Affidavit

[m.,- LLC 3348 - 3/10/97)

L
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Financial Qualifications

Starpower Network, Inc. has access to the financing and capital necessary to provide and
maintain the telecommunications operations specified in the Application.  Starpower
Communications, LLC is a limited liability company formed under the laws of Delaware. Itisa
joint venture equally owned by RCN Telecom Services of Washington, D.C., Inc. ("RCN-DC”) and
Pepco Communications, L.L.C. (“Pepco Communications™). RCN-DC is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (“RCN Telecom Services™), which in tum is owned by RCN
Telecom Services of Pennsylvania, Inc. (“RCN-PA”). RCN-PA is wholly owned by RCN
Corporation. Pepco Communications, L.L.C. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Pepco
Communications, Inc. which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Potomac Capital Investment
Corporation (“PCI"). PCI is the wholly-owned non-regulated subsidiary of Potomac Electric Power
Company (“PEPCO™). Copies of Starpower's Certificate of Formation and its Centificate of
Registration in Florida are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Starpower is financially qualified to provide telecommunications services in Florida, In
particular, Applicant has access to the financing and capital necessary o conduct its
telecommunications operations as specified in this Application. Applicant will rely upon the
financial resources of its owners, RCN-DC and its parents RCN Telecom Services and RCN
Corporation, and Pepc» Communications and its parents Pepco Communications, Inc. and PCI.
Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 are copies of RCN Corporation's Form 10 Registration Statement
filed recently with the Securities and Exchange Commission and PCI's 1997 audited financial
statements. Also attached, in a separate envelope, is the most recent financial statement of
Starpower which is not a matter of public record and, accordingly, is confidential, Starpower
respectfully requests confidential treatment for this proprietary information.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders of RCN Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of RCN Corporation and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity
and cash flows for each of the three yeass in the period ended December 31, 1997, These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our sudits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our sudits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of RCN Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the
consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ Cooper & Lybrand L.L.P.
Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.
2400 Eleven Penn Center
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
March 13, 1998
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Thousands of Dollars Except Per Share Amounts)

For the Y ears Ended December 31,

1 1994 1994
IR N A R R AT S e $ 127297 § 104910 § 91997
Costs and expenses, mhldm; depreciation and amortization ..... 134,967 79.107 75.003
Nonrecurring ChBRFEES . ....cvvviinvunarisiiiineiiatisiianns 10,000 —_ -
Depreciation and amORZAtION . .............c.veiueiiie.n.. 33.205 38881 22.336
OpERIRG (IOBE) & i vvwein it Vi ian sy sle doiveiis S i a%ii, (70,875) (13,078) (5.342)
INtErestinCOME . ....ccovuvvruvmrsaccvaiiravanussnnsnnans 22,824 25,602 29.001
e (25,602) (16,046) (16.517)
Other income (expense), DB . ... ..ovvviieriiriiniansneiannas 131 (546) (304)
(Loss) income before income taxes . ......................... (73,522) (4,068) 6,838
{Benefit) provision forincome taxes ................00iuine (20,849) 979 1.119
(Loss) income before minority interest and equity in unconsolidated
IR o o0m om0 D 0000 0 N R 8 (32,673) (5,047) 5.719
Mmhyhnmmhu{hma}ofmwm ........ 1,296 1,340 {(144)
Equity in (loss) of unconsolidated entities .................... (3.804) (2.282) (3.461)
(Loss) income before extraordinary item ..................... (49,181) (5, m} 2.114
Extraordinary charge - debt prepayment penalty, net of tax ufil.'nl (3.210) —
Net (1088) BICOME ...\ oo et ee et e (52391) §___(5.989) S 2.114
Basic carnings per average common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary charge .................... s (0.89) § (0.11) § (0.04)
Extraordinary charge - debt prepaymentpenalty .. .............. b 1 (0.06) — -
Net income (loss)toshareholders ...................cc00unnnn s (095) § (0.11) § (0.04)
Weighted average sharesoutstanding . ....................... 54965716 54918394 54890334
Diluted eamings per average common share;
Income (loss) before extraordinary charge .................... s (0.89) § (0.11) § (0.04)
Extraordinary charge - debt prepayment penalty . ............... 5 (0.06) - —
Net income (loss) toshareholders . ......................... 5 (0.95) § (0.11) § (0.04)

Weighted average shares and common stock equivalents outstanding 54,965,716 54918394 54,890,334

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Thousands of Dollars)
December JI.
19 19%
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and temporary cash investments ...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiians § 222910 § 61843
ShO=LerTn INVESIMENE & . 2. oo v vnsansrioinanasssasisssasansasisssans 415,603 46,831
Accounts receivable fromrelsted parties . ........... ..ol 9,829 12,614
Accounts receivables, net of reserve for doubtful accounts of $2,134 in 1997 and
L~ L L P R P 17,815 10,413
Unbilled FEVENLES . . ..o ittt e e et e e s e an st s s amssins s innrs 1,695 Bad
Material and supply inventory, ataverage cost ...............ciuiiiiiiann. 2,745 1.140
Prepayments and OISE . ........ccoveeenirareeasnstasssnnsssnnsnanusns 5314 4,556
Deferred INCOMEIAXES .. ... .ccvvvmrronnrnnsssssssnissasasessssssnns 4,821 4371
Investments restricted for debt service ........ ... ciiiiii i 22,500 —
Total current assets 703.232 142,612
Notesreceivable - affllistes . ... ......c0vvvvievnnniriiariansivaanivarsas — 155,481
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $107,419 in 1997
BN S S 20 10 1000 . oo e i v iirena e e s e s e e 200,340 135,828
Investments restricted for debt service . .......ccvvirirrrr e 39411 —
TR . o i i 9 i L T e o 1 o 70,424 76,547
Intangible as30ts, BOE . . ... cvvivvmainainiraraaraaai et e 96,547 5347
Deferred charges and Other BSsetl . ....... . .ovveeaiiinrinsissiaiaasssssss 41,038 24,146
TTOMRE WIS o7, 5 O R LA B . A T AN 5 AT M0 S 1.150992 § 628,085
= = -]
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable torelasted parties . . ...................... R $3.748 $4,880
ACCOUNS PEYBDIE . ..o vvvuuironerounrarinseastrrnanannreirbsrannnninns 24,835 13,642
Advance billings and customer deposits .. .......... ... iiiiniianaeas 7318 6,859
AOETI BRI = o o s 75 i 54 S W0 B 0 M T8 e 488 1.950
ACETd MMETREE . oici v o v i e v e N 6 e R e A 5,549 5041
Accrued contract settlements ............cccciiiiiaiaiee e asanannren 3,126 3,565
Accrued cable programming expense .. .. ...t 3498 3,188
ACCIOM BXPIEBEE . . o v virrsessasrusssrssnisesrinssnssyrosnsssssnsss 21,143 18.167
Towl current Habiithes v oo i s He s s R R Ry S e 69,705 57,292
T T L T 686,103 131,250
Notes payable - affilistes .......... ... 0iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianaaianaas - 11,554
Defermed INCOME IRXES . ......ccuearesionnannrsssnsrarsissssnssbossssss 19,612 28,245
Other daformed crodBE .. .oivisinavmisoisasannens dradaessassssadisneieioss 2,506 3,290
IEOTIY BMOPBEE . . ovoo e sonsmassasomomennn: ssasnasns nsesensaisstsss 16,392 5389
Commitments and contingencies .................ccvvuenrrnnrnrannraasnrs
Prefermed SI0CK .. ... inne et e —_ —
Common shareholders' equity ..........ccvvvnviiiriinereriiniraranaranas 356,584 190,765
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . ... ......ccvvvvnnrirrirrnnioninns 5 1150992 § ﬁlllnll

See sccompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Thousands of Dollars)
For the Y ears Ended December )1,
1997 199 199
Cash Flows from operating activities
Netincome (loss) ..........ccooiiiniarmnininnaiannnaninn. § (52391) § (5989) § 2114
Gain on pension curailment/settlement ......... e A T e (3.437) —_
Accretion of discounted debt .............. .. ciiiiiaiiiiiee 8,103 — —
Gain on sale of partnership interest . .. ....................00... (661) — —_
Extraordinary item - debt prepayment penalty .................... 3210 - —
Depreciation and amortization . ........ccciiiiiiii i, 53205 38.881 22,336
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net .. ... ... ..... (10,503) (647T) 6,696
Provision for losses on accounts receivable ...................... 2,132 1,788 614
Equity in loss of unconsolidated entities .............. Cree e 3,804 228 3461
MEDORICY ORI . oo ocvs v v unn s em e T s e e e (7,296) (1,340) 144
Net change in certain assets and liabilities, net of business acquisitions:
Accounts receivable and unbilled revenues .................... (14,979) (3.780) (5,550)
Material and supply inventory ..................coiiiian (1,605) (814) m
ACCOunta pEYEDIE . ....c.vniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 11,193 2,954 3983
ACCTUDY OXPRIIBEE « « s ¢ s s vuioivossunsvssssanssssassiosssssses 3,35) 4,283 2,783
Accounts receivable from related parties . ..................... 3,180 1,572 11,860
Accounts payable torelated parties . ......................... (1.132) (5.448) (419)
O IBE s S e st e e e e e e T 367 597 529
e R e R P T R Rl 1,081 (1,241) (769)
Net cash provided by operating activities ................. .. Wl 1,661 23,831 48,559
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plantand equipment . ............0 00 (79,042)  (3B8,548)  (29.854)
Purchase of shori-term investments ............................ (445,137)  (75,091) (238257)
Sales and maturities of short-term investments .. .. ................ 76,923 149,086 245,112
Acquisitions, net of cash scquired ... .............. R —— (30,490)  (30,090) (121,147)
Purchase of loanreceivable . .........coviiiriininnnnnnnnn. .. —_— (13,088) —
Proceeds from sale of parmership interest ....................... 1,990 —_ —
MR e g e R e e R T e S S (14) (1,646) (2,057)
Net cash used in investing activities .................c000ona. 475,860 9377  (146.203)

See accompanying notes to Consolidsted Financial Statements.
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Thousands of Dollars)
For the Y ears Ended December 31,
1997 1994 1994

Cash flows from financing activities

Redemption of long-termdebt .............ccovviiiiiiinn... (141.250)  (44.750)  (28.741)

Issuance of long-termdebt ..............ccoiuiiiiiiiiaiian., . 688,000 19.000 19.300

Change inaffiliste notes, met . ...........cco0uvveiinicnunnnnn. 97.624 32802 {6.130)

Extraordinary stem - &hmmpﬂuhy .................... (3.210) —_ —

Payments made for debt financing costs . ........................ (19,743) — -

Cash contribution from joint venture parner ........... -.....ouu. 9.016 - e

(Increase) related to investments restricted for debt service .. ........ (61,250) - —

Proceeds fromissuanceofstock ........... ..o 230 o —

Transfers from C-TEC .........coiureirnrnnnacnneiiionnnnnns §9.32) 78,550 132,707

Transfers (10) C-TEC . ...oouerieneenenrenensrrererneenress (23,474)  (76211) (148.339)
Net cash provided by (used h}fhlwhlﬂlﬂtlu ................... 635.266 9,391 (31.203)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and temporary cash investments . ... .. .. 161,067 23845  (128.847)
Cash and temporary cash investments at beginning of year ............ 61,843 37.998 166.845
Cash and temporary cash investments stend of year ................. §222910 561,843 $37.998
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

INCOmIE LR & o v oo aiaiin o i s vl o sl w b o s v e e e e $1.090 5549 $497

e e _—= ———————1
Interest (net of amounts capitalized) ........oc0vevee i §$16.536 516,046 516,404

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities

la March 1997, the Company acquired the portion of Freedom which it did not already own. The transaction was
accounted for as a purchase. A summary of the transaction is as follows:

BN PO s s R T R T A 0 A0 i aTa 0 H im0 bk 83 S e i e § 40,000
NON-COPItAlizabIe COBE . ... .. .uuuuuunnneeessoeseenenonsnsnssesessssessonesns (10,000)
Reduction of minority imterest ..............coviiiiiinnin i, (3.812)
Fairvalueofassets moquired ... .. .........0vmuinnninnononnesnnranneasinnnn § 26,188

In 1996, C-TEC acquired an 80.1% interest in Freedom New York, L.L.C.. The acquisition was accounted for as
a purchase. A summary of the acquisition is as follows:

N D - e S e R T N N e S N R $ 28906
(HT L T T R P e e o s YR et R e D 7.621
Deferred tax asset recognized . .. ... ... e (167)
Minority interest FeCOBRIZAA . .. ... ..00uiituniiinn it e ae e 6,188
Fairvalue of assetsmcquired .., ..........00 i iiiinnnieiiiranssnnninsnnanasnaess § 423543

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Thousands of Dollars)

In 1995, C-TEC acquired all the outstanding Common Stock of Twin County Trans Video. Inc. and a related
covenant not to compete. The consideration for the acquisition was as follows.

Cash paid (including $1,000 deposit in 1994) . ...........oco it $ 37313
Issuance of 5% Promissory Note ...............0000es S A R A 4,000
Capital contribution by stockholder .......... A o i 19,493
Linbilihes Sastmed .......ccvcuriarnrnannntsarsaesissiriossnaivisiseuratnerne 16,364
Deferred tax Hability InCUrm®d . .o oot vvvinsnnrmnssirsnsrecnrsnessareronssesersone 33,797
Fair value of assets a0quined . ........ cnsvreriorrorersirieraeritiarissinarrinrns $ 130967

—r

In 1996, the $4,000 promissory note was canceled and the Company paid cash of $500 in settlement of cerain
purchase price adjustments.

Ceruin intercompany accounts receivable and payable and intercompany note balances were transferred 1o
Sharcholders’ Net Investment in connection with the Distribution.

BECO's contribution of the IRU to the RCN-BECOCOM joint venture (Note 7(a)) is reflected as “Advanced
Fiber Plant” as its fair value,

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED S°ATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995

(Thousands of Dollars)
 emesen Share Cemulanrg Towi
Lavaed and Addimsnal Pad Sharehaldir's  Tramslaten  Sharshelder's
Ountaading  Comman Ssach L ) Drfignn Nt lavesiment  Adjetmen Lawn

Balance December 31, 1994 1400 § [ 4 i — § IN8e S5 - § ImmT
Metincome . .. ........c0. 2114 21004
Transfers from C-TEC ... ... ... 21,714 21714
Cumulative transiation adjustment (2.606) (2.606)
Balance, December 11, 1995 1,400 1 — — 196,674 (2.606) 194,069
Netloss .........cccvmvnvnns (5.989) (5.989)
Transfers from C-TEC ......... 314 LM
Cumulative translation adjustment (445) (44%9)
Balance, December 31, 1996 1,400 1 — — 393819 (3.05%) 190.76%

Net leoss from 1/1797 through
T8 11 {315.27%) 35278

Met loss from 10/1/97 through
123187 i (17,116) (17.116)
Transfers from C-TEC ......... 17.980 17.980

Common stock issued in connection

with the distribution . . ....... 54,967,952 54,968 121.5% {176.524) -
Issusnce of common stock ...... 20518 20 210 230
Balance, December 31, 1997 S54909870 § 54989 § 321,766 §5  (17.116) S — § (3,055) § 356584
—_—_— e =/ ——

See sccompanying notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RCN CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Thousands of Dollars Except Per Share Data)

1. BACKGROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Prior to September 30, 1997, RCN Corporation (the “Company” or “RCN™) was operated as pan of C-TEC
Corporation (“*C-TEC™). On September 30, 1997, C-TEC distributed 100 percent of the outstanding shares of common
stock of its wholly owned subsidiaries, RCN Corporation (“RCN™) and Cable Michigan, Inc. (*Cable Michigan™) to
holders of record of C-TEC's Common Stock and C-TEC's Class B Common Stock as of the close of business on
September 19, 1997 (the “Distribution”) in accordance with the terms of a Distribution Agreement dated September
5, 1997 among C-TEC, RCN and Cable Michigan. RCN consists primarily of C-TEC's bundled residential voice,
video and Internet access operations in the Boston 1o Washington, D.C. corridor, its existing New York, New Jersey
and Pennsylvania cable television operations, a portion of its long distance operations and its international investment
in Megacable, S.A. de C.V.("Megacable™) Cable Michigan, Inc. consists of C-TEC's Michigan cable operations,
including its 62% ownership in Mercom, Inc.. In connection with the Distribution, C-TEC changed its name to
Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc. (“CTE").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the historical basis of assets and liabilities and
historical results of operations of all wholly and majority owned subsidiaries. However, the historical financial
information presented herein reflects periods during which the Company did not operate as an independent company
and accordingly, certain assumptions were made in preparing such financial information. Such information, therefore,
may not necessarily reflect the results of operations, financial condition or cash flows of the Company in the future or
what they would have been had the Company been an independent, public company during the reporting periods. All
material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Investments accounted for by the equity method
include a 40% interest in Megacable, a Mexican cable television system operator. Joint ventures which the Company
controls and in which the minority investors do not possess significant veto rights are consolidated. Other joint ventures
are accounted for by the equity method.

C-TEC's corporate services group has historically provided substantial support services such as finance, cash
management, legal, human resources, insurance and risk management and its financial statements are included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company. Prior to the Distribution, the corporate office allocated the cost for
these services pro rata among the business units supporied primarily based on assets; contribution to consolidated
earnings before interest, depreciation, amortization, and income taxes; and number of employees. In the opinion of
management, the method of allocating these costs is reasonable; however, the costs of these services remaining with
the Company after allocation to C-TEC's other business units are not necessarily indicative of the costs that would have
been incurred by the Company on a stand-alone basis. Also included in the Company's consolidated financial
statements are the financial statements of the corporate financial services company which invests excess cash of, and
advances funds to the Company and prior to the Distribution, C-TEC. The financial services company charges interest
expense on outstanding advances and pays interest income on excess cash invested for affiliates.

CTE, RCN and Cable Michigan have entered into certain agreements providing for the Distribution, and governing
various ongoing relationships, including the provision of support services, between the three companies, including a
distribution agreement and a tax-sharing agreement.

1. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company is developing advanced fiber optic networks to provide 2 wide range of ielecommunications services
including local and long distance telephone, video progmmming and data services (including high speed Internet
access), primarily to residential customers in selected high density markets in the Boston to Washington, D.C. corridor.
The Company also seeks to serve cenain commercial accounts on or near its networks. RCN's initial advanced fiber
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optic networks have been established in New York City and, through a joint venture with the Boston Edison Company
(“BECO™), in Boston and surrounding communities. RCN has also entered into a joint venture named Starpower
Communications, LLC (“Starpower™) with Pepco Communications, LLC (“Pepco Communications™). an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of Potomac Electric Power Company (“PEPCO"), to develop an advanced fiber network in
the Washington, D.C. area. In February 1998, RCN acquired Boston's and Washington. D.C.’s largest Internet service
providers (“1SP"), Ultranet Communications, Inc. (“Ultranet”) and Erols Internet, Inc. (“Erols™), respectively. The
Company also has hybrid fiber/coaxial operations in New York (outside New York Ciry). New lJersey and
Pennsylvania, wireless video operations in New York City and cemain other operations, including long distance
telephone.

For the Year Laded December 11,
1997 1996 1995
Hybrid Fiber/Coaxial
BRMRE o oo oo i i aa wi  R $§ 92100 § B409 § 66404
Operating income before depreciation and nmuﬂmim .......... 39,767 40,094 28,458
Depreciation and SmOMZEtIon . .............coieeieieiieinns 33,713 33,131 20,723
Opersting INCOM® . .....cconrenransnasssnrsssrsnesascnioys 6,054 6,963 1,135
Additions of property, plant andequipment .................... 19,258 14,010 19,226
Identifiable 238888 . ..... ... connvirurarrnrnsrracnnananisa, 159,763 335285 359,401
Advanced Fiber, Wireless Video and Other Operating
BRI s it i R R L R R W S 35111 § 20768 S 25528
Operating loss before depreciation and amortization ............. {319,882) (11,711) (B.416)
Depreciation and amortization ................... 18,480 4970 904
Operating IosS . . ... ovuuuenenunsnsnainensisirneoeneiones (58,362) (16,681) (9,320)
Additions of property, plantandequipment .................... 56,454 23,714 6,453
Identifiable m33€18 . ......c0vviiinrmnainnniisanrre e 166,478 7419 14,491
Corporate
SR G S e s 86 S 46 5 65
Operating loss before depreciation and amortization and nonrecurring
S A et o e SN (7,555) (2.580) (3,048)
Nonrecurring charge . ... ... ..oviiiinnnaneronae i iaans 10,000 —_ -
Depreciation and amortization .............. ..o 1,012 7180 709
OPETRIBEIORS < & ¢ ovinvv vieamn v v k0 wisie 1o oW W 06 BT (18,567) (3,360) (3,75
Additions of property, plant and equipment .................... 3330 824 4,175
Identifiable BSBEIY .......cvieivunrarrnrer s iesssnr i 824751 205,381 275,718
Consolidated
P P P R P R S P $ 127297 § 104910 § 91997
Operating loss before depreciation and amortization and nonrecurring
TR s i i 5, 0 6 o (7.670) 25,803 16,994
NORCINTING CRIFEE . - i oo anaie avmiias o windias S isits 10,000 — —
Deprecistion and amortization . ..................0.0iiaan. 53,203 38,881 22336
ODMBINE BB - 7, o v s ramvs iraaes dvas i s S N a (70,875%) (13,078) (5,342)
Additions of property, plant and equipment .................... 79,042 38,548 29,854
Identifiable aasets . ..............cc00ievirimnnncnannncnnns 1,150,992 628,085 649,610

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of sssets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingeni assets and liabilities st the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Cash and Temporary Cash Investments - For purposes of reporting cash flows. the Company considers all highls
liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be temporary cash investments
Temporary cash investments are stated at cost which approximates market.

Short Term Invesiments and Imvestments Restricted for Debt Service - Management determines the appropriate
classification of its investments in debt and equity securities at the time of purchase and reevaluates such determination
at each balance sheet date in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115 — “Accountuing
for Cerain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.” At December 31, 1997 and 1996, marketable debt and equiry
securities have been categorized as available for sale. The Company states its short term investments at cost, which
approximates market. Investments restricted for debt service have been categorized as held 1o maturiry,

Property. Plant and Equipment and Depreciation - Property, plant and equipment reflects the original cost of
acquisition or consuction, including payroll and related costs such as taxes, pensions and other fringe benefits, and

certain general administrative costs.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method based on the useful lives of the various classes of depreciable
property. The average estimated lives of depreciable property, plant and equipment are:

Lives
Hybrid fiber/coaxial plant 5-22 yeurs
Advanced fiber plant 10-15 years
Wireless & other plant 5 yeans
Buildings and leaschold improvements 5-45 years
Fumiture, fixtures and vehicles 3-10 years
Other 3 years

Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and minor replacements and rencwals are charged 10 expense as
incurred. Major replacements and betierments are capitalized. Gain or loss is recognized on major ratirements and
dispositions.

Intangible Assets - Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit
ranging from 2 1o 15 years.

Accounting for Impairments - The Company follows the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Staandards No. 121 — “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed
of ™ (“SFAS 1217). SFAS 121 requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles to be held and used
by an entity be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. In performing the review for recoverability, the Company estimates the future cash
flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition. If the sum of the expected net future
cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss
is recognized. Measurement of an impairment loss for long-lived assets and identifiable intangibles expected to be held
and used is based on the fair value of the asset.

No impairment losses have been recognized by the Company pursuant to SFAS 121.
Revenue Recognition - Local telephone service revenue is recorded as earned based on tariffed rates. Long
distance telephone service revenue is recorded based on minutes of traffic processed and tariffed rates or contracted

fees. Revenues from cable programming services are recorded in the month the service is provided. Internet access
service revenues are recorded based on contracted fees.
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Advertising Expense - Advertising costs are expensed as incurmred. Advertising expense charged 1o operations was
$12.203, $1.441 and $862 in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Stock Based Compensation - The Company applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 2§ — “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees”™ (“APB 25) in accounting for its stock plans. The Company has adopted the disclosure
- only provisions of Stmatement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 — “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation™ (“SFAS 123").

Earnings (loss) per share - The Company has adopted statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128 —
“Eamings Per Share” ("SFAS 128"). Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed based on net income (loss) divided
by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the penod.

Diluted eamings (loss) per share is computed based on net income (loss) divided by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock outstanding during the period afier giving effect to convertible securities considered 1o be
dilutive common stock equivalents. The conversion of stock options during periods in which the Company incurs a
loss from continuing operations is not assumed since the effect is anti-dilutive. The number of stock options which
would have been converted in (997 and have a dilutive effect if the Company had income from continuing operations
is 517,506.

For periods prior to October 1, 1997, during which the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of C-TEC,
eamnings (loss) per share was calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the number of average common shares of C-
TEC outstanding, based upon a distribution ratio of one share of Company common equity for each share of C-TEC
common equity owned.

Years Ended December 11,

1997 1996 1995
Income (loss) before extraordinary charge ....................... $ 49,181 § 5.989) § 2,114
Basic eamnings per average common share:
Average shares outstanding .............coiiiiiniiiniiin.... 54,965,716 54918394 54,890,334
(Loss) income peraveragecommonshare ....................... 1 (0.89) § (0.11) § (0.04)
Diluted eamings per average common share:
Avenagesharesoutstanding .................o00ci i 34965716 54918394 54,890,334

Dilutive shares resulting from stockoptions . ................._ ... — — —_
54,965,716 54,918,394 54.890.334
——— - ———— I —

(Loss) income per average common share ................0.00000. s (0.89) § (0.11) § (0.04)

Income Taxes - The Company and its subsidiaries report income for federal tax pusposes on a consolidated basis..
Prior to the Distribution, the Company and its subsidiaries were included in the consolidated federal income tax retum
of C-TEC. Income tax expense is allocated to subsidiaries on a separste return basis except that the Company's
subsidiaries receive benefit for the wtilization of net operating losses and investment tax credits included in the
consolidated retumn even if such losses and credits could not have been used on a separate return basis. The Company
accounts for income taxes using Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 109 — “Accounting for Income
Taxes.” The statement requires the use of an asset and liability approach for financial reporting purposes. The asset
and liability approach requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between financial reporting basis and tax basis of assets and liabilities. If it is
more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized, a valuation allowance is
recognized.
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Investment tax credits (“ITC™) for the Company have been deferred in prior years and are being amoruzed over
the average lives of the applicable property.

Foreign Currency Translation - The Company has a 40% interest in Megacable. For purposes of determimning its
equity in the eamings of Megacable, the Company transiates the revenues and expenses of Megacabie into U .S. dollars
at the average exchange rates that prevailed during the period. Assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars at
the rates in effect at the end of the fiscal period. Prior to 1997, the Company's share of the gains or losses that result
from this process are shown in the cumulstive translation adjustment account in the common shareholdens’ equiny
section of the balance sheet. Effective January 1, 1997, since the three-year cumulative rate of inflation at December
31, 1996 exceeded 100%, Mexico is treated for accounting purposes as having a highly inflanonary economy, Asa
result, the financial statements of Megacable are remeasured as if the functional currency were the U.S. dollar. The
remeasurement of the Mexican peso into U.S. dollars creates translation adjustments which are included in net income.
The Company's proportionate share of gains and losses resulting from transactions of Megacable, which are made in
currencies different from is own, are included in income 2s they occur.

4. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

The following business combinations were transacted by wholly owned subsidiaries of C-TEC. The acquired
businesses were transferred to the Company in connection with the Distribution.

On August 30, 1996, FNY Holding Company, Inc., formerly a wholly owned subsidiary of C-TEC (“FNY™)
acquired from Kiewit Telecom Holdings, C-TEC's controlling shareholder at the time, an 80.1% interest in Freedom
New York, LLC and all related rights and liabilities (“Freedom™) for cash consideration of approximately $29,000.
In addition, FNY assumed liabilities of approximately §7,600. (In March 1996, Freedom had acquired the wireless
cable television business of Liberty Cable Television). The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase, and
accordingly, Freedom is included in the Company's consolidated financial statements since September 1996. The full
fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed has been reflected in the Company's financial statements with
minority interest reflecting the separate 19.9% ownership.

FNY allocated the purchase price paid on the basis of the fair value of property, plant and equipment and
identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed. There was no excess cost over fair value of net assets

acquired.

Contingent consideration of $15,000 was paysble in cash and was to be based upon the number of net eligible
subscribers, as defined in the Acquisition Agreement, in excess of 16,563 delivered to the Company. The contingent
consideration is not included in the acquisition cost total above but was to have been recorded when and if the furre
delivery of subscribers occurred. In addition, FNY paid $922 w Kiewit Telecom Holdings which represents
compensation for foregone interest on the amount invested by Kiewit Telecom Holdings in Freedom. This amount has
been charged to operations.

On March 21, 1997, the Company paid $15,000 in full satisfaction of contingert consideration paysble for the
original acquisition of Freedom. Additionally, pursuant to the terms of the Freedom Operating Agreement, the assets
of RCN Telecom Services of New York, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of RCN, were contributed 1o Freedom, in
which the Company had an 80.1% ownership interest prior to such contribution. Subsequent to this contribution, the
Company paid $15,000 to acquire the minority ownership of Freedom. These amounts were primarily allocated 10
excess cost over fair value of net assets acquired and are being amortized over a period of approximately six years.
The Company also paid $10,000 to terminate & marketing services agreement between Freedom and an entity controlled
by Freedom's former minority owners. The Company charged this amount to operations for the quarter ended March
31, 1997,

On May 13, 1993, C-TEC Cable Systems, Inc, (“RCN Cable™) formerly a wholly owned subsidiary of C-TEC,
acquired 40% of the outstanding common stock of Twin County Trans Video, Inc. ("Twin County™) in exchange for
cash of approximately $26,300, including a $1,000 deposit made in 1994, and a 54,000, 5% promissory note of RCN
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Cable. In addition, RCN Cable paid $11,000 in consideration of a noncompete agreement and assumed liabilities of
approximately $16,400. The remaining shares were subject 10 an escrow agreement, pending completion of the merger.
and were required to be voted under the direction of RCN Cable. As of May 15, 1995, RCN Cable also assumed
management of Twin County. As a result, RCN Cable had control of Twin County and accordingly Twin Counry is
consolidated in the Company’s financial staternents since May 1995, the date of the original acquisition. The remaining
outstanding common stock of Twin County was acquired in September 1995 in exchange for $52,000 stated value
redeemable convertible preferred stock of C-TEC. The preferred stock has » stated dividend rate of 5%, beginning
January 1, 1996. The fair value of the preferred siock, as determined by an independent appraiser was §39.500 which
was recorded as additional paid-in capital to the Company. Lu 1996, the 34,000 promissory note was canceled and RCN
Cable paid cash of $500 in settlement of certain purchase price adjustments.

RCN Cable has allocated the purchase price paid for Twin County on the basis of the fair value of property, plant
and equipment and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The excess of the consideration for
the acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired of approximately $16.700 has been allocated to goodwill
and is being amortized over a period of approximately 10 years.

In January 1995, RCN Intemational Holdings, Inc. (formerly C-TEC Intemational, Inc.), formerly a wholly owned
subsidiary of C-TEC, purchased a 40% equity position in Megacable. The aggregate consideration for the purchase
was cash of 584,115. The Company accounts for its investment by the equity method of accounting. The original
excess cost over the underlying equity in the net assets acquired is approximately $94,000, which is being amortized
on a straight-line basis over |5 years.

In January 1995, RCN Cable purchased the assets of Higgins Lake Cable, Inc. for cash of approximately $4,750.

In June 1995, C-TEC invested approximately $2,220 for » one-third interest in a partnership which intends to
provide alternative access telephone service to commercial subscribers. C-TEC tansferred this investment to RCN
Cable in 1996 at net book value of $1,977. The Company disposed of its investment in 1997 and realized a gain of
5661,

In November 1995, the Company purchased the assets used in the provision of residential telephone services in
New York by RealCom Office Communications, Inc. for cash of approximately $1,050.

The following unaudited pro forma summary presents information as if the acquisitions of Freedom and Twin
County had occurred at the beginning of 1996. The pro forma information is provided for information purposes only.
It is based on historical information and does not necessarily reflect the actual results that would have occurred nor is
it necessarily indicative of future results of operations of the consolidated entities.

Yenrs Eaded December 11,
1997 199
(Usswdited)

BRI o R TR T S s T $ 127297 § 110,116
(Loss) from continuing operations before extraordinary items ... ............... 5 (72245) § (20,189)
NIEECIOBE) ooisnininisvmanmramroeanssatssssssnessnnssessesssesessrnsas 3 (53831) § (16807
Pro Forma Eamings Per Share:

(Loss) from continuing operations before extraordinary items .................. 5 (13 s (0.37)
Net(J058) .. e e s (0.98) § (0.31)

Short-term investments, stated at cost, include the following at December 31, 1997 and 1996
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Foderad ABOBCY BOMEE . .o ccioviniiinivio s s aiis s/se ss ainws s sadiso v $ 110966 § -
Commercial PROEF- ... oiiuccii diiiiich i e e e e 43859 8823
Corporste debt SeCUritles . . ... .......oovnniniiiiinnnnsiiiaianianianinas 222,788 38.008
Certificates of deposit .. .. ... .. ... . iiana s 37.993 —
TORRL < v 0 00 0B Byl g b o o P B e ... 5 415603 §  46.831

At December 31, 1997, short term investments with &n amortized cost of $329,714 have contractual maturitiss of
one to three years. All remaining short term investments have contractual maturities under one year,

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at December 31,

1997 1¥h
Hybrid fiber/coaxialplant . ..........c.cciiiniiioimnieiiananiinnrirnnns § 1574652 § 148,172
Advanced fiberplamt. .. ... .....oiiiiiiiiniiiriiii i 76,572 29,226
Wireless & otherplant ....... i T R B A 4,771 42458
Buildings, leasehold improvementsand land . .............................. 16,607 10,989
Furnicare, foores MO veRICIes . ... ..ocovsiiriicinsinssnsnrosninsssrsnnes 21,399 18,119
ConSITUCTION i POCESS . . . . ... vttinnnynrein e anrnrannnnnsnss e 28,195 9,013
8 T 563 593
Total property, plant end equipment ... ..o iiieierne i 307,759 220,357
Less accumulated depreciation . ..... A A A T S T e (107.419) (84.529)
Property, plant and equipment,net ....................... b N T $ 200340 S 135828

Depreciation expense was $24,.257, $19,372 and $13.236 for the yeans ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995,
respectively.

7. INVESTMENTS AND JOINT VENTURES

Investments at December 31, are as follows:

197 19%

Mepnbh ......................................................... $ 70363 § 74232
PRI D ... .iini e et — _
8 T 61 —
L O g L P L S e A $  T0424 5§ 76,547

e

Investments carried on the equity method coasist of the following st December 31:

197 19%
MEEREERIE. . v oo nimonimomin sim s 400 00 0.0 i i 6, W6 40.00% 40.00%
PREEOMTERIE IIIEMIE . . oo i s o — 313%
Starpower Communications, LLC ...........ccvviiiinnnrvenaninnnnns 50.00% —
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a In September 1996, RCN and Boston Edison Company ("BECO"), through wholly owned subsidiaries, entered
into & letter of intent to form a joint venture to utilize 126 fiber miles of BECO's fiber optic network to deliver RCN's
comprehensive communications package in Greater Boston. The venture, in the form of an unregulated entity with a
term expiring in the year 2060, was formed pursuant to a jont venture agreement dated December 23, 1996 (the
*Boston Joint Venture Agreement”™) providing for the organization and operation of RCN-BECOCOM, LLC (“RCN-
BECOCOM™). RCN-BECOCOM was organized to own and operate an advanced fiber optic telecommunications
network and to provide, in the market in and around Boston, Massachusetts , voice, video and data services. as well
as the communications support component of energy related customer services offered by BECO. RCN owns 51%
of the equity interest in RCN-BECOCOM and BECO, owns the remaining 49% interest. Future capital contributions
are required to be made on a 51% and 49% basis for RCN and BECO, respectively

The closing of the transactions contemplated by the Boston Joint Venture Agreement occurred on June 17, 1997
RCN will manage the business of RCN-BECOCOM pursuant to the terms of the Management Agreement and. in
consideration therefor, will receive reimbursement for its reasonable costs, and a performance-based fee (based on
factors including the number of subscribers and operating cash flow) 1o be determined by agreement of RCN and RCN-
BECOCOM. The initial term of the agreement expires on December 31, 2001, The agreement provides for automatic
successive three-year renewal periods, unless notice is given ninety days before the end of the period. As a result of
its ownership, management and control, this joint venture with BECO is consolidated in RCN's financia! statements.

Pursusnt to an Indefeasible Right of Use Agreement (“IRU Agreement™) , BECO will, for certain agreed upon
fees, (i) provide construction services 1o build out the Network, (ii) make available to RCN-BECOCOM (a) all of the
available capacity of BECO's existing fiber backbone, and (b) the ability to use BECO's real estate, poles, easements
and other interests for the construction and operation of the Network and (iii) maintain the Network. BECO's
construction obligations expire on June 17, 2007 and the term of the IRU Agreement expires on December 31, 2060
One year before each respective expiration date, BECO agrees to commence good-faith negotiations to extend
construction obligations beyond June 17, 2007 and to allow continued use of BECO's facilities beyond December 31,
2060. The fair value of the IRU transferred by BECO 1o the joint venture is reflected as “Advanced Fiber Plant” in

property, plant and equipment.

BECO will have the right at the time of the Distribution and every two years thereafier 10 convert its ownership
interest in RCN-BECOCOM into the Common Stock of RCN pursuant to specific terms and conditions. If BECO
exercises its conversion rights, BECO will remain obligated 1o make 49% of all cash contributions by the parties and
any cash contributions made afier conversion will result in it owning a portion of RCN-BECOCOM based on the value
of RCN-BECOCOM at the time of the contribution. BECO may exercise its conversion rights in whole or in part from
time to time. In January 1998, BECO notified RCN that it has elected to exercise its option o the full extent permitted
by the Exchange Agreement with respect to 1997. RCN and BECO are presently in discussions with respect to the
calculation of the agreed upon value for the exercise of such option. .

b. On August 1, 1997, RCN and Potomac Capital Investment Corporation (“*PCI™), a wholly owned subsidiary
of PEPCO, entered into » letter of intent (the “Letter of Intent”) to form a joint venture which will own and operate a
communications network to provide voice, video, data and other communications services 10 residential and commercial
cusiomers in the greater Washington, D.C., Virginia and Maryland area (the “Washington, D.C. Market”). Starpower,
an unregulated limited liability company with & perpetual term, was formed on October 28, 1997 to construct, own,
lease, operate and market a network for the selling of voice, video, data and other telecommunications services 1o all
potential commercial and residential customers in the Washington, D.C. Market. RCN, owns 50% of the equity
interest in Starpower and PCl, owns the remaining 50% interest.

The closing of the Starpower joint venture (the “Starpower Closing™) occurred on December 19, 1997,

Pursuant 1o the Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, RCN and Pepco Communications are each required
to make additional capital contributions in accordance with a schedule set forth in such agreement on a 50%/50% basis.
Failure of either RCN or Pepco Communications to make a scheduled capital contribution or to vote in favor of certin
additional capital contributions mary result in the recalculation of equity intereszs. The business and affairs of Starpower
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is 1o be managed by RCN and Pepco Communications. So long as RCN and Pepco Communications maintain a
50%/50% equiry interest in the joint venture, each of RCN and Pepco Communications will appoint three members
10 the operating commitiee, the approval of which is required for any business action. Cerain fundamental business
actions, such as mergers, acquisitions, sales of substantially all of the assets, liquidation and amendments to the
cenificate of organization or any agreement signed at the Starpower Closing, require the unanimous approval of the
operating committee regardless of whether the parties continue 1o maintain a 50%/50% ownership interest. As a result
of the joint control, Starpower is accounted for under the equity method of accounting.

A subsidiary of RCN will provide suppor services including customer service, billing, marketing and certain
administrative, accounting and technical support services, each of which shall be provided at cost.

¢. The basis of the Company's investment in Megacable exceeded its underlying equity in the net assets of
Megacable when acquiied by approximately $94,000 which excess is being amortized on a staight-line basis over |5
years. At December 31, 1997, the unamortized excess over the underlying equity in the net assets was $75.886. The
Company recorded its proportionate share of (losses) and amortization of excess cost over net assets of (53,869),
(52,190) and ($3,061) in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Effective January |, 1997, since the three-year cumulative rate of inflation at December 31, 1996 exceeded 100%,
Mexico is being treated for accounting purposes under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 52 —
“Foreign Currency Translation”, s having a highly inflationary economy. As a result, the financial statements of
Megacable are remeasured as if the functional currency were the U.S. dollar. The remeasurement of the Mexican peso
into U.S. dollars creates oranslation adjustments which are included in net income, Exchange gains (losses) of $(12),
5247, and $(932) in 1997, 1996, and 1995, respectively, including transistion losses in 1997, are included in the
respective statements of operations through the Company's proportionate share of losses of Megacable.

The following table reflects the summarized financial position and results of operations of Megacable as of and
for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996:

1997 1956
IBBIIE: oo e e B e R A e R e S e P T S R e 76,323 67,672
Linbillles .o s vl s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8347 6,455
OIS IO o T s s s SR e e 61976 61217
L T o P B e e PR P . g 30,441 23,225
Costs BN EXPENSES . ..o vvuvvrvnturisioraassmnssananssrsessrans Ceenen 23,389 15,689
Foreign currency transaction gains (losses) . . ............ ..o iiiiiainiananas (3N 618
TR DRSO < i 0 N B B WA LB 6,653 10,226
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8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31,

Amortization
Period 1997 1%
Franchises and subscriber lists .............cvivvrnnvnnennnn, 2-105years § 79273 S 78.720
NONCOMPELE BETEEMENLE . . .o v v v v snnansissnnnrarsennns 5-8 years 11.209 11.209
GOOWREL o0 2 4 s 0 e W R N 3-10 years 42,787 16,830
Buildingmccessrights . ...........coovi i, S 1.4 years 15,197 14,920
Other intangibleassets ............cociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... 5.15 years 1.469 520
Total intangibleassets . ..............coviiniiiiiiiiniiiias 149,935 122,199
Less accumulated amortization . .......cccoieenniinnnnnnrinnns (53,388) (28.728)
Intangible assets. BEt . ............c.ieiieniiiie s § 96547 § 93471

Amortization expense charged 1o operations in 1997, 1996 and 1995 was $28,948, 519,509 and $9,100,
respectively.

9. DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHER ASSETS

Deferred charges and other assets consist of the following at December 31:

1997 19%

Note and interest receivable - Mazon Corporativo, S.A.deC.V. ... ............ $ 17682 § 15,310
Dbt Isiuancn 6ol © . i S S e TR S e sl e e e 19,743 109
Prepadd PenhOm DOBIE: o 4 i s b e d i e s s b s ey e e g e e — 2.967
Prepaid professional services ...............oiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiie .. 938 3,439
4 2,675 2.121
DO o R R e e T o i o 3 bR e b b B e msa e § 41018 § 24,146

———— e
10. DEBT

a. Long-term debt
Long-term debt outstanding at December 31 is as follows:
1997 1994

Senior Secured Notes 9.65% due 1999 ... .........ivvreiniinnnnnnnnneeres s — § 1312%
Revolving Credit AQTeement .. ..........cccveiuevnmunnnonsssroeenesnses 3,000 —
Torm Crodit ARTORMOIN .o i ot s b s v b et e s 100,000 —
Scnior Notes 10% due 2007 .. ... vnniiiin i ieasnsreeesrarsssenens 225,000 —_
Senior Discount Notes 1 1'4% due 2007 .. ... .. ... .0oviineirnnnnnnnnnnnn, 158,103 —_
O i i i T R S R i S T e S 686,103 131,250
Due withinone year .......... A PR — —
Totak Long «Tamn DO i isiiaiimalviaaisiasin s s ssicen Ry § 686,103 § 131

————————
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In October 1997, pursuant to Rule 144A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, the Company completed an
offering of 10% Senior Notes with an aggregate principal amount of $225,000 and 11 1/8% Senior Discount Notes with
an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $601,045, both due 2007, to qualified institutional buyers as defined in
Rule 144A. The Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount and generated gross proceeds to the Company of
$350,000. In December 1997, the Company commenced an SEC registered Exchange Offer of its 10% Senior Notes
due 2007, Series B for any and all outstanding 10% Senior Notes due 2007, Series A and its 11 1/8% Senior Discount
Notes due 2007, Series B for any and all outstanding 11 1/8% Senior Discount Notes due 2007 Series A. The Exchange
Offer closed in January of 1998. All outstanding notes were exchanged.

The 10% Senior Notes were issued under an indenture dated October 17, 1997 (the “10% Indenture™) between the
Company and The Chass Manhattan Bank, as Trustee. The 10% Senior Notes are general senior obligations of the
Company which mature on October 15, 2007 and are collateralized by a pledge of the Escrow Account which contains
approximately $61,000 of the net proceeds from the sale of the 10% Senior Notes plus approximately $1,000 of
aggregate interest, representing funds that, together with the future proceeds from the investment thereof, will be
sufficient to pay interest on the 10% Senior Notes for six scheduled interest payments. Interest on the |0% Senior
Notes is payable in cash semi-annually in arrears on each April 15 and October 15, commencing April 15, 1998.

The 10% Indenture contains certain covenants that, among other things, limit the ability of the Company and its
subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, pay dividends, prepay subordinated indebtedness, repurchase capital stock, engage
in transactions with stockholders and affiliates, creats liens, sell assets and engage in mergers and consolidations.

The 10% Senior Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or after October 15, 2002 at the option
of the Company. The 10% Senior Notes have redemption prices starting at 105% of the principal amount and declining
to 100% of the principal amount, plus any accrued interest.

The 11%% Senior Discount Notes were lssued under an indenture dated October 17, 1997 (the “11'%4%
Indenture”)between the Company and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Trustee. The 11%% Senior Discount Notes are
general senior obligations of the Company, limited to $601,045 aggregate principal amount at maturity and will mature
on October 15, 2007. The 11%% Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount to yield gross proceeds of $350,000.
The 11%% Senior Discount Notes will not bear cash interest prior 10 October 15, 2002.

The 11'%% Indenture contains certain covenants that, among other things, limit the ability of the Company and
its subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, pay dividends, prepay subordinated indebtedness, repurchase capital stock, engage
in transactions with stockholders and affilistes, creste liens, sell assets and engage in mergers and consolidations.

The 11%% Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or afier October 15, 2002
at the option of the Company. The 11%% Senior Discount Notes have redemption prices starting at 105.562% of the
principal amount at maturity and declining to 100% of the principal amount st maturity, plus any accrued interest.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company, including RCN Cable, have in place & $125,000 credit agreement comprised
of two credit facilities. The first is a five year revolving credit facility in the amount of $25,000 which provides credit
availability through June 30, 2002. Revolving loans may be repaid and reborrowed from time to time. The second is
a term credit facility in the amount of $100,000 which is to be repaid over six years in quanterly installments from
September 30, 1999 through June 30, 2005. Interest only is due through June 30, 1999. The interest rate is based on
cither a LIBOR or Base Rate option, st the election of the Company (6.82% st Desember 31, 1997). The credit
agreement is collateralized by a pledge by the Company of its stock in RCN Cable and may, in the future, be secured
by pledges of stock of subsidiaries of the Company. At December 31, 1997, the eatire $100,000 term credit facility
is outstanding and $3,000 of the revolving credit facility is outstanding. RCN Cable used a portion of its initial
Borrowings under the credit facilities 1o prepay higher priced Senlor Secured Notes. The early extinguishment of the
Senior Secured Notes resulted in an extraordinary charge of $3,210, net of taxes of 51,728. The credit agreement
contains restrictive covenants which, among other things, require the Company to maintain cerain debt to cash flow
and interest coverage ratios and place certain limitations on sdd'tional detx and investments. The Company doss not
believe that these covenants will materially restrict its sctivities.
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In 1989, in order to complete the August 29, 1989 Michigan Cable Television acquisition, RCN Cable entered into
a private placement of Senior Secured Notes for $150,000 and a 570,000 Revolving Secured Credit Agreement, which
was voluntarily reduced to $60,000 in 1990 and which, in accordance with its terms, reduced on a quarterly basis,
through original scheduled maturity in September 1996. In August 1996, RCN Cable obtained an amendment and
waiver related to this Revolving Secured Credit Agreement which extended final maturity to December 1996 and
increased the amount of available Borrowings. Additionally, the reswrictive covenant relating to limitations on the
amount of capital expenditures was waived for the year ending December 31, 1996. The Senior Secured Notes were
collateralized by the stock of certain cable subsidiaries of the Company. On September |, 1996 and on each September
| thereafier, a mandstory principal repayment was required on the Senior Secured Notes. The Senior Secured Notes
contained restrictive covenants which, among other things, required maintenance of a specified debt to cash flow ratio.
These notes were prepaid in 1997 as discussed above. The Senior Secured Notes were classified as long-term at
December 31, 1996 since the Company had the intent and the ability to refinance this obligation on a long-term basis
through the above credit facilities.

In connection with the acquisition of Twin County Trans Video, Inc., RCN Cable issued a $4,000 promissory note
at 5% due in May 2003. The note was unsecured. In September 1996, the note was canceled in settlement of cenain

purchase price adjustments.
Contractual maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

i’-rl:lqm.ll Aggrepaie Amesat
IR v i wn 5 e
PR o chitivnani o i icsasa e e d 5 3,750
1 i B IR O 5 11,250
o 1,1 AR R K L O ST e s 16,250
MR e S $ 20,500

b. Short-term debt

At December 31, 1997, the Company had unused lines of credit for $5,500 at prime (8.50% at December 11,
1997). Short-term unsecured Borrowings may be made under these lines of credit. The amounts available under these
lines of credit are reduced by outstanding letters of credit (53,060 st December 31,1997). All unused lines of credit
are cancelable at the option of the banks. Mmmmmw&d&yfmwwﬁm
availability of the sbove-mentioned lines of credit.
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11. INCOME TAXES
The (benefit) provision for income taxes is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows

Lo 1% 1994
Current:
Federtl ... .. ..coviviviiuninsransnssnnsnnonsnsroasonionns . 1 (11,795 § 5730 § (5.713)
B i 0 s o A N A T AR B I I B T B 8 B P s 1.449 1.102 375
Totnd ORI . v o s i i o e R A S B (10.346) 6,832 15.338)
Deferred:
B s S B I N S T e {10,161) (4.751) 7,016
e e T e e e e (342) {1.000) {317)
Totd DI . .. o cvis v svinnnsssamasbasssasssssssassansenss i 10,503) (5.751) 6,619
Amrtization of ITC .. ccivrrvinirsarstorasrrrinsrerstessrsnseos — (102) (182)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes:
Before extraordinary fem . ... ........c.c00iiinaans e R (20,849) 979 L9
Extrmordinary HEM .........ccocuvuninnssinansssansaiainnia, {1,728) —_— —
Total (benefit) provision for income taxes . ... ..........cocviivinn., ] 5 e 5 1119
a——— e

At December 31, 1997 and 1995, the Company had tax related balances due from affilistes of 53,186 and $501,
respectively. At December 31, 1996, the Company had tax related balances due to affilistes of $817,

Temporary differences that give rise to a significant portion of deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 11,
are as follows:

1997 199
Net operating loss camyTorwands . .. ... coovveneniomnrurrnnrrnmmrrnisinrinnesinns 1 10078 § 2,130
Alternative minimum W eredits ... .. ... 00 c i e 167 219
Ecployes DOl P -« o i 1ievviionisnnssennnssnissnsssssskes b bbseninnsnb.e 1,031 82
Reserveforbaddebt ..........0.. civeiaiioiiainionanioniaroninnas 844 691
R e S g P L Tl R e S e D IR e 586 959
Investment in unconsolidated Nty .............c00uivirmniniiiiiinintaninnansnns Joss 4,771
Accruals for nonrecurring charges and contract settlements . .......................... 2,368 299
RO I w0 T o B R 1,523 1.588
Total deferrod LR BEBBIE .. ... .. .. ..c.ouumunnmunsnnnsannnnnnnnsreennssnnnnsssns 20,882 13.841
Property, plant mnd equipment . ... .......00iuuieeiiiiant i iiaa e (14,759) (15.019)
Intangible BSOS . ... ....uuueiuninenniaen e et et (11,253) {17,776)
T O R A o . (1,257) (1.229)
Totnl Ourorrnd IO o icirasaad e i o o o T R R R e (27,269) (34,024)
STRROTIRRN o oo 00 4 o g T N A A A N R W (6,387) (20,183)
Valuation allowsnce . ........ . — {B,404) (3.691)
TR oot I i i i o R T R e e A R S e ml ﬂ]

In the opinion of management, based on the future turaround of existing temporary differences for the

consolidated taxpaying group, primarily depreciation, the Company will more likely than not be able 1o realize
substantially all of its deferred tax assets.
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A valuation allowance has been provided for the portion of deferred tax assets which, in the opinion of
management is uncertain as to their realization. The valuation allowance relates primarily to state net operating loss
carryforwards generated by certain subsidiaries.

The net change in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets during 1997 was an increase of $4,713.

Net operating losses will expire as follows:

Federsl Sinie
e R LT s 219
D P T . 3,087
o SR e S 14,532
2002 .0innnnnn. il e 3,141
2003 10ttt e 10,244
2004 ...00unts ] oo s ko 3,767
T T 38,116
oL e 8,028
T SR S oS R s 8218 -
e R e A $___8218 s 83708

The provision (benefit) for income taxes is different from the amounts computed by spplying the U.S. statutory
federal tax rate of 35%. The differences are as follows:

For the Years Ended Decrmber )1,
1 1996 1995

(Loss) income before (benefit) provision for the income taxes and

CXITBORGINATY FBIIY .. v ee v eess s snensneeneneneneneses L S L)
Federal income tax benefit at statutory rmee . . . . . R $ (@4511) § (1,753) § 1,131
State income taxes net of federal incometax benefit ............. 719 66 (33)
Investment tax creditsamortized . . ... ... ... ... i, — (102) (50)
Amomizationof goodwill ............ ..., 830 779 Jgs
Estimated nondeductible expenses ... .............c0000unians 1,913 1,564 (93)
Adjustment to prior year scerull . ... .. e (197) 421 (161)
ORI B . o A i AR 397 4 (63)
Total (benefit) provision forincome taxes ...........c00000nnns s B49) § 979 § 1,119

In 1995, C-TEC received official notification of final settiement from the Internal Revenue Service relating to the
examination of C-TEC's consolidated federal income tax returns for 1989, 1990 end 1991. The most significant
adjustment relates to the disallowance of the claimed amortizstion of certain intangible nssets. As a result of the
disallowance, the Company's taxes payable for prior years increased approximately $580. The amount accrued in
previous years was sufficient to satisfy the sbove adjustment. No additional accrual during 1995 was required.

~

In 1997 and 1996, estimated non-deductible expenses relate primarily to charges in comnection with the

restructuring of the Company.

12. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND STOCK PLANS
The Company has suthorized 100,000,000 shares of $1 par value common siock and 200,000,000 shares of  §1

par value Class B nonvoting common stock. The Company also has authorized 25,000,000 shares of $1 par value
preferred stock. At December 31, 1997, 54,989,870 shares of common stock are issued and outstanding.
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In March 1998, the Company's Board of Directors approved a rwo-for-one stock split, payable in the form of &
100% stock dividend. The record date for the stock split is March 20, 1998. Siockholders of record at the market close
on that date will receive an additional share of RCN common stock for each share held. The distribution date for the
stock dividend will be April 3, 1998. All share and per share data, stock option data, and market prices of the
Company's common stock have been restated to reflect this stock split.

In connection with the Distribution, the Company Board adopted the 1997 RCN Corporation Stock Option Plan
(“the 1997 Plan™), designed to provide equity based compensation opportunities to key employees when shareholders
of the Company have received a corresponding benefit through appreciation in the value of RCN Common Stock.

The 1997 Plan contemplat2s the issuance of incentive stock options, as well as stock options that are not designated
as incentive stock options, performance-based stock options, stock appreciation rights, performance share units.
restricted stock, phantom siock units and other stock-based awards (collectively, “Awards™). Up to 5,000,000 shares
of Commeon Stock, plus 3,040,100 shares of Common Stock issuable in connection with the Distribution related option
adjustments, may be issued pursuant to Awards granted under the 1997 Plan.

Unless earlier terminated by the Company Board, the 1997 Plan will expire on the tenth anniversary of the
Distribution. The Company Board or the Compensation Committes may, at any time, or from time to time, amend or
suspend and, if suspended, reinstate, the 1997 Plan in whole or in part.

Prior 1o the Distribution, certain employees of RCN were granted stock option awards under C-TEC's stock option
plans. In connection with the Distribution 3,040,100 options covering Common Stock were issued. Each C-TEC option
was adjusted so that each holder would currently hold options to purchase shares of CTE Common Stock, RCN
Common Stock and Cable Michigan Common Stock. The number of shares subject to, and the exercise price of, such
options were adjusted to take into account the Distribution and to ensure that the aggregate intrinsic value of the
resulting RCN, Cable Michigan and CTE options immediately afier the Distribution was equal to the aggregate intrinsic
value of the C-TEC options immediately prior to the Distribution. _

Information relating to stock options is as follows:

W elghted
Nomber of Average
Skares Evervise Price
Outstanding December 31, 1994 .. .......ooiinnnir i iiiiinaiirnnns 1,431,000
I o T T e A o S e e e Sl oS 1,257,000
15~ e T e R S i S e —
Lo 280,000
Outstanding December I, 1995 ... ..ociniiiiiiiiineerereernansaasannnes 2,408,000
GEROEB . . oo vvsensca b irsa st st bonran rinnsnannesess snnsesesensnes 190,000
Exercised . .........cciiiiieiiiiane et e e 58,000
CDCINIIEY . o o TV B A N A R e 272,000
Outstanding December 31, 1996 .. ...........0iiimmennnrnnnns L — 2268000 § 7.10
e 4,862,100 § 14.31
ok 20000 $ 8.07
IR ook 0 i, o B o e AR o000 § 836
Outstanding December 31, 1997 . . .......oiiuniiiiiiiinitirrrinnnnnnnnnns 7,107,100 § 1431
Shares exercisable December 31, 1997 .. ..coiiiiiinrerrnrr v resnnnnsnnnas 1221000 §$ 7.08
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The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 1997

Stock Opticas Cuutandisg Stock Optioas Exervisable
W eighted
- oty o g e
of A
Exercise Prices Shares Coatractusl Prics =25 Sharns Price
$6.24 1o $8.40 3,017,100 T5years § 7.36 1,221,000 § 7.0
Total T.IHTIIW IJIIIDN

Nommnuhmwonmwm-h 1997 as the option exercise prices were
equal to fair market value on the date granted.

Pro forma information regarding net income and eamings per share is required by SFAS 123, and has been
determined as if the Company had accounted for its stock options under the fair value method of SFAS 123. The fair
value for these options was estimated at the date of grant using a Black Scholes option pricing model with weighted
average assumptions for dividend yield of 0% for 1997, 1996 and 1995; expected volatility of 38.6% prior to the
Distribution and 49.8% subsequent 1o the Distribution for 1997, 39.5% for 1996, and 35.9% for 1995; risk-free interest
rate of 6.52%, 5.95% and 6.32% for 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively; and expected lives of § years for 1997, 1996
and 1995,

The weighted-average fair value of options granted during 1997 was §7.46.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options is amortized 10 expense over the
options’ vesting period. The Company's pyo forma net eamings and earnings per share were as follows:

197 1996 1995
Neteamnings - 2 repored ... ......vvuienrnnnurroneeronsnnsenes $ (52391) 5 (5.989) 3 2,114
Net eamings - proformB ... ... iv v v e es i ass s snnssanses $ (54419 5 (6612) 5 1,695
Basic eamnings pr share - as reported . .. . .. TR P e s (0.95) § (0.11) § 0.04
Basic eamings pershare-proforma . ............................ $§ (099§ (0I2s 0.03
Diluted eamings pershare -asreported .......................... 5 (0.95) § (0.11) § 0.04
Diluted camings pershare-proforma ............c.c00vvnvernnn, 5 (099 S (0.12) S 0.03

In November 1996, the C-TEC shareholders approved a stock purchase plan for certain key executives (the C-TEC
“Executive Stock Purchase Plan" or “C-TEC ESPP™). Under the C-TEC ESPP, participants may purchase shares of
C-TEC Common Stock in an amount of between 1% and 20% of their annual base compensation and between 1% and
100% of their annual bonus compensation provided, however, that in no event shall the participant's total contribution
exceed 20% of the sum of their annual compensation, as defined by the C-TEC ESPP. Paricipant's accounts are
w&mmumwmummmdmpﬁw'-mwmm
price of a share of C-TEC Common Stock at approximately the time such contribution is made. The share units
uﬂdn-m'lmhuwmpmb-wm-:mmmumwmdm
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Following the crediting of each share unit to a participant's sccount, a matching share of Commeon Stock is issued
in the paricipant's name. Each matching share is subject 1o forfeiture as provided in the C-TEC ESPP. The issuance
of matching shares will be subject to the participant’s execution of an escrow agreement. A participant will be deemed
to be the holder of, and may exercise all the rights of a record owner of, the maiching shares issued to such participant
while such matching shares are held in escrow.

Shares of restricted C-TEC Common Stock awarded under the C-TEC Executive Stock Purchase Plan and share
units awarded under the C-TEC ESPP that relate to C-TEC Common Stock were adjusted so that following the
Distribution, each such participant was credited with an aggregate equivalent value of restricied shares of common siock
of Commonwealth Telophone Entarprises, the Company and Cable Michigan. In 1997, the Company's Board of
Directors approved the RCN Corporation Executive Stock Purchase Plan (the “RCN ESPP™), with terms substantially
the same as the C-TEC ESPP. “T'he number of shares which may be distributed under the RCN ESPP as matching shares
or in payment of share units is 250,000. At December 31, 1997, 61,412 matthing shares have been issued under the
RCN ESPP, none of which are vested. The Company recognizes the cost of the matching shares over the vesting
period. Expense recognized in 1997 and 1996 was $80 and $145, respectively.

13. PENSIONS AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Prior to the Distribution, the Company's financial statements reflect the costs experienced for its employees and
retirees while included in the C-TEC plans,

Through December 31, 1996, substantially all employees of the Company were included in a trusteed
noncontributory defined benefit pension plan, maintained by C-TEC. Upon retirement, employees are provided »
monthly pension based on length of service and compensation. C-TEC funds pension costs to the extent necessary 10
meet the minimum funding requirements of ERISA. Substantially, all employees of C-TEC's Pennsyivania cable
television operations (formerly Twin County Trans Video, Inc.) were covered by an underfunded plan which was
merged into C-TEC's overfunded plan on February 28, 1996.

The information that follows relates to the entire C-TEC noncontributory defined benefit plan. The components
of C-TEC's pension cost are as follows:

199 1993
Benefits earned during the year (service cost) . ... .oov v vinr s iiannns $ 2365 3 1656
Interest cost on projected benefitobligation ...................cc0iiiiiiann. 3412 3,083
Actual retim on PIan B30 .. ... .0 e e e (3,880) (12,897)
Other COMPONENLE = T . .. .uvusuastoariosasssasnsasasssasisinassannaine (1,456) 8452
Metperiodic penslon OBt ... .......cocuiiiiiiisinniaiinansninsanisanas u.h L—"ﬁ

The following assumptions were used in the determination of the consolidated projected benefit obligation and
net periodic pension cost: -
December 31,

1994 1995
Discount re . ........covconeesnnnnnss e R T R R e 71.5% T.0%
Expected long-termrate of rerumon planassets . . .........0cciiiiii i 5.0% B.0%
Weighted average long-term rais of compensation increases ............ 0000000 6.0% 6.0%

The Company's allocable share of the consolidated net periodic pension costs, based on the Company's

share of consolidated snnualized salaries as of the valuation date, was approximately $158 and 5251 for

1996 and 1995, respectively. These smounts are reflected in operating expenses. As discussed below, no pension cost
(credit) was recognized in 1997.
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In connection with the restructuring, C-TEC completed a comprehensive study of its employee benefit plans in
1996. As a result of this study, effective December 31, 1996, in general, employees of the Company no longer accrue
benefits under the defined benefit pension plans and became fuliy vested in their benefit accrued through that date. C-
TEC notified affected parnticipants in December 1996, In December 1996, C-TEC allocated pension plan assets of
$6,984 and the related liabilities 1o a separate plan for employees who no longer accrue benefits afier lump sum
distributions. The allocation of assets and liabilities resulted in a curtailment/settlement gain of $4.292. The
Company's allocable share of this gain was $3,437. This gain results primarily from the reduction of the related
projected benefit obligation. The curtailed plan has assets in excess of the projected benefit obligation. Such excess
amounts 10 $3,917 which, along with unrecognized irems of $1,148 results in prepaid pension cost of $2,769, which
is included in “Prepayments and other” in the accompanying 1997 and 1996 consolidated balance sheets.

The following table sets forth the plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in C-TEC's balance sheet a1
December 31, 1996: !

Accumulated benefit obligations:

Nemtod . oo v viiaiineeds R D I S By e g e R R LR el S R am
D EIMEIIO o v v ivna o im a0 1800 o w00 050 momm m im0 B e B 1,704
b [ ! e R S P = A T SRS 34,076
Effect of increases in COMPENSAION . ... ......oiuueeerennoreinrnresanneeesnaneronns - 6,042
Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefitobligation . ............................ 15,207
Unrecognized transition asset .............. e (3.463)
Unrecoguized prior service COm ... ....o0ccumrraineensvrinraanossissonasansansassssas 2438
LIBrOCORIERON DU IREEY v o xovrecn acsimmeamin o0 o moni e e o e (11.21%5)
PERPAR DOTERION GO0 nin0: 000 0.0 610000 0 0 08T A AR R T AT 5 2,967

C-TEC's pension plan has assets in excess of the accumulated benefit obligation. Plan mssets include cash, equiry,
fixed income securities and pooled funds under management by an insurance company. Plan assets include common
stock of C-TEC with a fair value of approximately 55,835 at December 31, 1996.

Prepaid pension cost is included in “Deferred Charges and Other Assets™ in the accompanying 1996 consolidated
balance sheet. The prepaid pension asset was transferred to CTE in connection with the Distribution in 1997,

c-mm-ulnjmmmmmm-ﬂummnum
by collective bargaining agreements. Contributions made by the Company to the 401(k) plan are based on a specific
percentage of empioyees contributions. Contributions charged to expense were $354 and $268 in 1996 and 1995,
respectively. Contributions charged to expense in 1997 prior to the Distribution were $515.

In connection with the Distribution, RCN established a qualified savings plan under Section 401(k) of the Code
that will also qualify as an ESOP under Sections 401(a) and 4975(e)(7) of the Code (the “ESOP™). Eligible active
employees under the ESOP, employees of the Company Businesses who make Section 401 (k) contributions and certain
mmmhmmammm Contributions charged 1o expense in 1997 were

The Company provides certain postemployment benefits to former or inactive employees of the Company who
are not retirees. These benefits are primarily short-term disability salary continuance. The Company sccrues the cost
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of postemployment benefits over employees' service lives. The Company uses the services of an enrolled actuany 10
calculate the expense. Prior to the Distribution, C-TEC allocated the cost of these benefits to the Company based on
the Company's proportionate share of consolidated annualized salaries. The Company reimbursed C-TEC for its
allocable share of the consolidated postemployment benefit cost. The net periodic postemployment benefit cost (credit)
was spproximately $458, $539 and ($106) in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
a. The Company had various purchase commitments at December 31, 1997 related 1o its 1998 construction budget.
b. Total rental expense, primarily for office space and pole rentals, was §3,505, $3,632 and 52,846 for 1997, 1996

and 1995, respectively. At December 31, 1997, rental commitments under noncancelable leases, excluding annual pole
rental commitments of approximately $794 that are expected to continue indefinitely, are as follows:

Aggregaiz
Year Amosst
|| S e e e A $ 31725
] P o Srur e . % 3314
DN v o0 e i e R 5§ 2939
- e N T $ 216
1 SRR E T R PSSP SR I 5 2848
Thorealer: i o o R T S $ 8501

¢. The Company has outstanding letiers of credit aggregating 53,060 at December 31, 1997.

d. The Company has entered into various noncancelable contracts for network services. Future obligations under
these agreements are as follows:

Nerwork
L i
VOB o i s 3,026
1090 i s il e eaia $ 3,064
OO ccoivssisimviiimanessimtonssnes s 3012
2000 L s 2762
2002 ... s 12
ARIIRIRE . coe 00 iscnisismmmmmsmn s 14

¢. The Company is subject to the provisions of the Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act
of 1992, as emended, and the Telecommunications Act of 1996. The Company has either settled challenges or accrued
for anticipated exposures related to rate regulation. However, there is no assurance that there will not be additional
challenges 1o its rates. P

f. In the normal course of business, there are various legal proceedings outstanding. In the opinion of
these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations

management,
or liquidiry of the Company.

g The Company has agreed to indemnify Cable Michigan and CTE and their respective subsidiaries against any
and all liabilities which arise primarily from or relate primarily t0 the management or conduct of the business of the
Company prior (o the effective time of the Distribution. The Company has also agreed to indemnify Cable Michigan
and CTE and their respective subsidiaries against 30% of any lisbility which srises from or relstes 1o the management
or conduct prior to the effective time of the Distribution of the businesses of C-TEC and its subsidiaries and which is

not a true CTE liabiliry, a true Cable Michigan lisbility or & true Company liability.
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The Tax Sharing Agreement, by and among the Company, Cable Michigan and CTE (the “Tax Sharing
Agreement”), governs contingent tax liabilities and benefits, tax contests and other tax matters with respect 1o tax
retumns filed with respect to tax periods, in the case of the Company, ending or deemed 10 end on or before the
Distribution Date. Under the Tax Sharing Agreement, Adjustments (as defined in the Tax Sharing Agreement) 1o taxes
that are clearly artributable to the Company Group, the Cable Michigan Group, or the CTE Group will be borne solely
by such group. Adjustments 1o all other tax liabilities will be bone 50% by CTE, 30% by the Company and 20% by
Cable Michigan.

Notwithstanding the sbove, if as a result of the scquisition of all or a portion of the Capital stock or assets of the
Company, the Distribution fails to qualify as a tax-free distribution under Section 355 of the Code, then the Company
will be lisble for any and all incruases in tax sttributable thereto.

h. Under the Starpower Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, the Company is comminied to make
quarterly capital contributions aggregating the following in the years ended December 31:

IO s s s e § 56250
L R $ 68,750
2000 . .nnte i aaannn $ 25,000

i. If, within five years after the Distribution, the ESOP portion of the 401(k) Plan does not hold shares representing
at least 3% of the number of shares of Company Common Stock outstanding immediately after the Distribution as
increased by the number of shares issuable to BECO pursuant to the Exchange Agreement (collectively, “Outstanding
Company Common Stock™) with a market value at such time of not less than $24,000, RCN will issue to the ESOP,
in exchange for a note from the ESOP (the “ESOP Note™), the amount of Company Common Stock necessary to
increase the ESOP's holdings of Company Common Stock to that leve!, provided, however, that RCN is not obligated
to issue shares to the ESOP in excess of 5% of the number of shares of Outstanding Company Common Stock.

15. AFFILIATE AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company had the following transactions with affilistes during the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and

1995:
197 1996 Lec]

Corporate office costs allocated to affilistes .................... $ 12091 § 12362 5 10,009
Cable staff and customer service costs allocated te Cable Michigan . . 3A89 35717 2,952
Interest incomeonaffilistenotes ..................cc0000nnnn 8,688 15,119 17,340
Interest expense on affilistenotes .. .......................... 537 354 279
Long-distance terminating access charge expense from CTE ....... 1,312 728 862
Royalty fees charged by CTE .......c.c0vvvmrrnvennnnnnnnnss 669 B39 533
Revenue from engineering services .................c00uunn : . 296 2,169
Otheraffilimterevenues . ..........occ0iiviiinnnn. o RS 1,576 — 6
Otheraffiliste expenses . ...........covviiiiiiniininninnnn.. 2,199 1,980 2,090

At December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Company has accounts receivable from related parties of 59,829 and $12,614,
respectively, for these transactions. At December 31, 1997 andal 996, the Company has accounts payable to related
parties of 53,748 and 54,880, respectively, for these transactions.

The Company had notes receivable of $7,914 in 1996 from advances by the Company’s corporate financial
services company 1o CTE. The Company also had notes receivable of $147,567 at December 31, 1996, from Cable
Michigan, Inc. primarily related to the acquisition of the Michigan cable operstions and subsequent operations. All
intercompany notes receivable were settled in connection with the Distribution.
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The Company had notes payable of $11,854 in 1996 from excess cash advanced by CTE to the Company's
corporate financial services company for investment. All intercompany notes payable were settled in connection with
the Distribution.

16. OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Certin financial instruments potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk. These financial
instruments consist primarily of trade receivables, cash and temporary cash investments, and short-term investments.

The Company places its cash and temporary investments with high credit quality financial institutions and limits
the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution. The Company also periodically evalustes the
creditworthiness of the institutions with which it invests. The Company does, however, maintain unsecured cesh and
temporary cash investment balances in excess of federally insured limits.

The Company's trade receivables reflect a customer base primarily centered in the Boston to Washington, D.C.
corridor of the United States. The Company routinely assesses the financial strength of its customers. As a
consequence, concentrations of credit risk are limited.

17. DISCLOSURE ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Cash and temporary cash investments

The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short masurity of these instruments.

b. Short-term investments

Short-term investments consist of commercial paper, corporate debt securities, certificates of deposit and federal
agency notes. Shori-term investments are carried at amortized cost which approximates fair value due 1o the short
period of time to maturity,

€. Long-term investments

Long-term investments consist of investments accounted for under the equity method for which disclosure of fair
value is not required. The note and interest receivable are carried at cost plus accrued interest which management
believes approximates fair value,

d. Investments restricted for debt service

Investments restricted for debt service consists of an amount placed in escrow from the proceeds of the 10% Senior
Notes which, together with the proceeds from the investmeni thereof, will be sufficient 1o pay interest on the 10%
Senior Notes for six scheduled interest payments. Investments restricted for debt service are carried a1 amortized cost.

¢. Long-term debt

The fair value of fixed rate long-term debt was estimated based on the Company's current incremental borrowing
rate for debt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value of{loating rate debt is considered 10 be equal to the
carrying value since the debt reprices at least every six months and the Company believes that its credit risk has not
changed from the time the floating rate debt was borrowed and therefore, it would obtain similar rates in the curremt
market.

f. Letter of credit
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The contract amount of letters of credit represents a reasonable estimate of their value since such instrumenty
reflect fair value as a condition of thelr underlying purpose and are subject 1o fees competitively determined in the
marketplace

The estimated carrying fair value of the Company’s financial instruments are as follows at December 3 |

1997 1996
Currying
Amouni Fair Value Amount Fair Valoe
Financial Assets:
Cash and temporary cash investments .......... $§ 22910 § 222910 § 61843 § 61,843
Shor-term investmants ... ................... $ 415603 § 415603 5§ 46831 S 46,831
Note and interest receivable .................. $ 17682 § 17682 S 15310 § 15310
Investments restricted for debt service .......... § 61911 § 61911 —_ e
Financial Liabilities
Fixed rate long-term debt:
SenjorSecured Notes ..........covvinnnnns — — $ 131250 § 137459
SenjorNotes 10% .........o00iiiiiiinnnns § 225000 § 233438 - —
Senior Discount Notes 11. IISH ............. § 358103 § 377,156 - -
Floating rate long-termdebt: .................
Revolving Credit Agreement ......... P 5 3,000 § 3,000 - —
Term CreditAgreement ................... $ 100000 S 100,000 — —
Unrecognized financial instruments: ............
Lettersoferedit .........co00ciiiianinnn 5 1060 § 3.060 § 3060 § 3,060
18. QUARTERLY INFORMATION (Unaudited)
1997 1#t Quarter 1nd Quarter 3rd Quarier dth Quarier
L Ry U L g AP e S b 1 29677 § 31029 § 31,148 § 315,443
Operating income (loss) before depreciation,
amortization and nonrecurring charges . ......... 1 4153 § 850 §$ (4.332) (58,341)
Operating (1038) .....cvvvnvnvannrocrrnrarnens $ (18037) § (12,416) § (18011) § (22.411)
Loss before extraordinary charge ................ N/A N/A N/A §  (17,116)
Loss before extraordinary charge per average
COMIBOB BB oo sainaiosn aisnsinesisssssssas N/A N/A N/A § (0.31)
Common Stock clnim; price
L e R A P T PR e N e N/A NA § 1663 § 21.63
I e By e e oo e T N/A NA § 1244 § 12.50
1% Ist Quarter Ind Quarter 3rd Quarter Ath Quarter
BRI Lo i § 24,165 § 24852 § 26,746 § 19,147
Operating income before depreciation and
AMOMIZAtIon . ...iciiiiiariiiiiiairareresas 5 4,199 § 777 5 9,188 § 4,639
Operating (I088) ...........cocuviinnncinacnes $§ (4621) 8 (1233) 5 (19) §  (7.205)
19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS -

e. In February 1998, the Company completed an offering of 9.8% Senior Discount Notes with an aggregate
principal amount at maturity of $567,000, due February 2008. The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes were issued at a
discount and generated gross proceeds to the Company of $350,587.

The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes are general senior obligations of the Company, limited 10 $567,000 aggregate
principal amount st maturity and will mature on February 15, 2008, The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes were issued at
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a discount 1o yield gross proceeds of $350,587. The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes will not pay cash interest priot 1o
February 15, 2003, The yield to maturity of the 9.8% Senior Discount Notes, determined on a semi-annual bond
equivalent basis, will be 9.8% per annum.

The © 8% Indenture containg cerwaln covenanta that, among other things, limit the abllity of the Company and ity
subnidinrien (o inour indebledness, pay dividends, prepay subordinate indebiedness, repurchase eapiial mok, engage
in transactions with stockholders and affilistes, create liens, sell nssets and engage in mergers and consolidations

The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in pan, st any time on or afier February |5, 200)
at the option of the Company. The 9.8% Senlor Discount Notes may be redeemed st redemption prices staning sl
104.9% of the principal amount st maturity and declining to 100% of the principel amount st maturity, plus any accrued
and unpaid interest.

b. On January 21, 1998, RCN entered into the Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Erols Merger Agreement”)
among RCN, Erols Internet, Inc. (“Erols™), Erol Onaran, Gold & Appel Transfer, S.A., a British Virgin Islands
corporation (“Gold & Appel™), and ENET Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of
RCN (“ENET™), to acquire all of the outsianding shares of common stock of Erols. The merger was consummated
on February 20, 1998. Erols merged with and into ENET (the “Erols Merger™), with ENET as the surviving
corporation. The approximate total Erols Merger consideration was $29,200 in cash, 1,730,648 shares of RCN common
stock plus the assumption and repayment of $5,800 of debt. Additionally, the Company is converting approximately
999,000 Erols stock options to 699,104 RCN stock options at an average exercise price of $3.424 per share. The
transaction was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting.

RCN expects to contribute to Starpower approximately 60% of the subscribers acquired in the acquisition of Erols.

c. On January 21, 1998, RCN, UNET Holdings, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of RCN, and Ultranet
Communications, Inc. (“Ultranet”™) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Ultranet Merger Agreement”).
The total consideration for the scquisition was 7,368 in cash, 890,384 shares of RCN common stock, and $3,000 in
deferred compensation. Additionally, the Company is converting 63,500 UltraNet stock options to 117,052 RCN stock
options at an average exercise price of $1.825 per share and making cash payments aggregating approximately $503
lo certain other holders of UltraNet stock options. The transaction was consummated on February 27, 1998. The
ransaction was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting.

RCN expects to contribute to RCN-BECOCOM spproximately 30% of the subscribers acquired in the acquisition
of Ultranet.

d. RCN paid $12,500 in cash in January 1998 as its initial capital contribution to Starpower,

¢. In January 1998, BECO notified RCN that it has elected to exercise its option to the full extent permitted by
the Exchange Agreement (Note 7) with respect to 1997. RCN and BECO are presently in discussions with respect 1o
the calculation of the agreed upon value for the exercise of such option.

f. On February 27, 1998, the Company enterzd into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”)
with Lancit Media Entertainment, Ltd. (“Lancit™) and LME Acquisition Corporation (“MergerSub™), a wholly owned
subsidiary of RCN. Pursuant 1o the terms of the Merger Agreement, MergerSub will be merged with and into Lancit
(the “Merger”) such that immediately following the Merger, Lancit will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of RCN. The
consummation of the Merger is subject to customary conditions, including the adoption and spproval of the Merger and
the Merger Agreement by the stockholders of Lancit in accordance with the provisions of applicable law and the filing
and effectiveness of a registration statement of RCN. There is no assurance that this transaction will be consummated.
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LETTER FROM THE
CHAIRMAN AND PHESI__DE?NT

National Capital Region by installing new, leading-
edge technology and facilities 1o serve customers:
and achieving significant economies of scale
through mulii-product marketing, and wse of
common facilities and support services. PCI
customers will enjoy a high quality and value of
service from s company they can trust,

The major new telecommunications business
initistive for PCl during 1997 was the formation
of Starpower Communications. L.L.C. This joint
venture between our Pepeo Communications
affliliate, and an affilisie of RCN Corporation—a
worlidl lrader in providing bundled telerom-
munications services over sdvanced fiber optic
networks—will be the first company to provide =
competitively-priced package of high-quality. lacal
and long distance telephone, cable TV and Internet
wervices in nur greater metropolitan marketplace.
Communications’  busines:  plan
provides fur the future installation of more than
6000 miles of sdvanced fiber optic network 10

serrve homes anil lasinesses in the region.

Starpower

During 1997, vur Pepes Enterprises. lnc. affiliste
rontinued 10 baild on its initial sueeesses in the
develupment of energy-related businesses and
wrviees,  The Cove Point byguefied natiral gas
(LG storage and praking serviees faciliny, which
1= jointly owned by affiliates of Pepea Enterprises
and Columbis Gas Syatems, completed its second
vonsecutive year of highly sucresaful rommervial
operation.  The 1.000-arre Cove Poim LNG
farility—which is one of the largest of its kind in
the United States—has & total on-site storage eoui-
valent of 5 Bef of nutural gas. liquelaction capariny
of 15000 Mef of natural gas per day. and a total
send-oul capability of 1 Bel of natural gas per day.
W. A. Chester. L.L.C.. our whally owned pipe-type
vable underground contrecior, which was aevuired
in 1995, serviees the mility industry and eoided

1997 with a substantially expanded customer and
revenue base as well as increased profitabilin.

Our Pepeo Services, Inc. alfiliate sulstantially
increased its business during the vear by entering
into energy-saving contracts with governmental.
business and institutionsl rustomers.
Pepco Serviees signed s national. perfurmance.
based master agreement with Ryder Truck Rental,
Ine. 1o provide new. energy-ellicient lighting for
Ryder’s serviee and maintrnsnce facilities

throughout the United States.

Rerentls,

OUTLOOK

Now in its fifteenth year of operations. PCI
Inaks
businesses, which rap rontriliute 1o onguing

forward 1o building pes  operating
shareholder rarnings while sulwiantially increasing

shareholder value over the long term.

We strungly believe that the lurth of retail
rompetition for the trlecommunications, natural
gas and electric industries presents sulistantial new
growth wpportunities for PCH in the Washingion.
D.C./Narthern Virginia/Baltimore marketplace

and bevonil.
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% continued to supplement PEPCO’s earnings during 1997 while

expanding its core strategy to include new businesses that provide energy and

telecommunication services to the Washington. D.C. metropolitan region.

Thir vear 1997 was one of major transition fur PCI
in relefining its overall corporale strategy 1o
emphasize  the development of enerpy  and
telecoummunication lusinesses, which will help
place PGS parent. Putomare Electric Power
iPEPCO). PCl in &

competitive position in the future. These new

and strong

Company

uperaling businesses  provide an rarellent
opportunity 1 add a substantial new customer

lsase and 10 increase shareholder value.

uring the vear. we rompleted the process ol
conseliduting PEPCO’s  unregulated  business
wetivities within the PCI family of companies, Wr
eypieet this conselidation 1o promote wjperational

efficiencs aml fesibility: allos PCL 1o take

the

opportunities that are being createdd by rapidd

maximum advantage of pnrew  linsiness
rhanges in technology aml povernmenl regulation:
and enable n= to sulstantially grow our customer
hase in the Washingon, DLC./Surthern Vir-
gima/Baltimure metropolitan region This region.
which has sver T million residents. is the fourth
largest meteopolitan market in the United States
with & population that is affluent snd well-
elucated, It is & center of government and high
one of the nation’s most

h-rhnullll_'l. ll'lll

suphisticated  aml  fusiest  growing telercom-

muniralinons markets.

PGl intends 16 beeome o leading provider of

epergy and telrcommunications serviees in thre

o




LETTER FROM THE

CHAIRMAN

National Capital Region by installing new, leading-
edge technology and facilities 1o serve customers:
and achieving significant economies of scale
through multi-product marketing, and use of
common [acilities and support services. PCI
customers will enjoy & high quality and value of
service (rom a company they can trust.

The major new telecommunications business
initistive for PCl during 1997 was the formation
of Starpower Communications, L.L.C. This joint
venture between our Pepco Communications
affiliste. and an affiliste of RCN Corporation—a
worlil lealer in providing bundled telecom-
munications services over advanced fiber optic
netwiarks—will lie the first company to provide a
competitively-priced package of high-quality. local
and long distance telephone, eable TV and Internet
erviees in our greater metropolitan marketplace.
Starpower  Communications”  business  plan
provides for the future installation of more than
i miles of ailvaneed flier optic network o

werve homes anil lusinesses in the region.

During 1997, wur Pepen Eaterprises. lne, affiliate
contine=d 1 build on it initial suecesses in the
development of energy-related hosinesses and
wrviees,  The Cove Paint liquefied natural gas
(LNG) storage and peaking serviees favilins. which
i= younthy wwoed by affiliates of Pepen Enterprises
and Columbia Gas Systems, completed its second
vonsecutive vear of highly successful rommercial
operation.  The 1.000-acre Cove Paimi LNG
fucility—whirh is one of the largest of its kind in
the Unitedd States—has a total on-site storage eiui-
valent of 5 Befl of natural gas. liguefaction capariny
of 15.000 Mef of natural gas per day. anid @ votal
send-out capability of 1 Bel of natural gas per iday.
W. A Chester. L L.C.. our wholly owned pipe-type
vable underground contrartor. which was aequired

i 1995, sepviees the utility industry and ended

AND PRESIDENT

1997 with a substantiallh expanded custumer and
revenue base as well as increased profitabiliy.

Our Pepeo Serviees, Inc. affiliate sulistantially
increased its business during the year Iy entering
inlo energy-saving rontracts with governmental.
husiness and institutional customers.  Recenth.
Pepeo Services signed a national. performunce.
based master agreement with Ryder Truek Rental.
Ine. to provide prw. energy-eificient lighting for
Ryder's serviee and mainienance farilities

throughout the United States.

OUTLOOK

Now in its fifieenth vear of operations. PCI
looks forward tn  bhuilding new  operating
businesses. whirh can contribule 10 ongoing
sharrholder earnings while sulistantially increasing

shareholder value over the long term.

We strongly believe that the hirth of retail
competition for the telecommunications, natural
gar il electric industries presents substantial new
growth oppertunities for PCI in the Washington.
D.C./MNuorthern Virginia/Baltimore marketplace
anil leyoml.
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REPORT ON OPERATIONMNS

%f conducts PEPCO'’s ongoing non-regulated business and investment
programs, and is a critical component in the PEPCO strategy for success in today's
competitive energy, telecommunications and investment markets.

Potomac Capital Investment Corporation (PCI),
is the wholly owned subsidiary of PEPCO
responsible for PEPCO's non-regulated business
and investment programs, PCI's carnings in 1997
were $17.1 million, compared with earnings of
§16.9 million in 1996 and a not loss of §124.4
million in 1995. PCI's losses in 1995 reflect one-
time noncash charges associsted with the
implementation of the plan adopted in 1995
regarding the company’s airerafi leasing business.
During 1997, PCI sold its remaining aircrafl beld
for disposal. In addition to ongoing earnings
related 1o marketable securities, leased assets and
other investments during 1997, PCI recorded 7.4
million in aflter-tax earnings (after provision for
transaction costs) as a result of joint venture
aperations. which reduced PCI's obligation for
previously accrued deferred income taxes. PCl's
rarnings in 1997 alse included capital gains
totaling §4.5 million, net of tax. related primarily
to the arceptance by PCl of tender offers on
preferred stock.

In recent Vears, PCl has forused on the
development  of  new  lopg-term  sperating
husinesses compatible with PEPCO’s core utility
operations.  Today, in addition te its linancial
investments. PCI has & family of companies which
provide energy and irlerommunication services —
Pepro Communications, Pepee Enterprises and
Pepro Serviees,  PCl continues to manage =
portfulic of financial investmenis including
securities. sirerall and electric power plant
leases. real estate, and structured parinership
transaclions generating  fee  income  and

minimizing lax expense.

FINANCING AND DIVIDENDS

PCI has the capital resources necessary o carm
out its business plans. PCI's rommerrial paper
outstanding totaled §7.7 million at Derember 31,
1997, compared to §51.7 million at year-end 199,
During 1997, PCI lssued $40 million in long-term
debt, and debt repayments including nonrerourse
debt totaled $205.8 million. At December 31, 1997,
PCI had $196 million available under its Medium.
Term Note program and #4400 million of unused
bank eredit lines,

Since its inceplion in 1983. PCl has paid $100
million in dividends 10 PEPCO. No dividend
payments bave leen made sinee Januar 1995
Decisions regarding dividend pavments are made
Lased on considerations including future business
plans. delt-towequity ratios. and  anticipared

capital requirements.




MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Company's portfolic of marketable
securities consists primarily of fixed-rate
investment grade utility preferred stock with
mandatory redemption festures and is sensitive to
changes in interest rates. The securities portfolio
provides PCl with liquidity and invesiment
flexibility. At December 31, 1997, the cost and
market values of the securities portfolio were
$292.6 million and $302.5 million, respectively,
compared to $375.6 million and $377.2 million at
vearend 1996, The reduction in the securities
portfolio during 1997 was primarily the result of
acceptance  of tender  offers
japproximately $118.1 million) offset by
purchases of $35.1 million. Proceeds were used 1o
pay down debt, which resulted in 2 decrease in
interest expense rompared (o 1996,  Securities
rontributed $28.6 million of pretax income in
1997 rompared to §33.7 million in 1996 and $36.1
million in 1995, The decreases in income werre
primarily due to decreases in dividend income as
& result of reductions in the size of the securities
portfnlio sinee 1995,

calls  and

Income from securities
included net realized] preiax gains from sales of
arcurities of $6.9 million in 1997, compared with
$1.6 million in 1996 and $0.4 million in 1995. The
Company’s net unrealized gains s of Decembier
31, 1997, were £9.9 million compared 1o £1.6
million 8t December 31, 1996, and §10.5 million at
December 31, 1995,

OTHER INVESTMENTS

PCI's net investment in rral estate projecis.
all of which are in the Washington. D.C.
metropolitan area. totaled £45.3 million a1
December 31, 1997. lovestments in real estate
include build-to-suit commercial huildings. an
apartmenl project, residential lamd  under
development, and commercial. industrial anil
residential land held for long-term de elupment.
PCI continually evalustes its real estate holdings
and, in late 1997, the Company altered its plans
with respeet to the development of a parvel of land
in the District of Columbia. which resulied
in significant wncertainty regarding the full
reeovery of i investment. As = resuli, the
Company wrote down its investmeni in the
property 1o its estimated fair market value and
ineurred an after-tax charge 1o earnings of §6.5
million. Based on current development plans.
managrment helieves that PCI will a1 & minimum
reeover ils rrmaining investment in its real

rslale properiies.

PCl has minority limited partnership interests
in five 30-megawatt solar elecinic generating
svatrm (SEGS) projects in the Mojave Desert
in California. The SEGS projects sell eleciricity
to Southern California Edison Company (Edison)
uniler 30-vear lnterim Standard Offer No. 4
powrer purchase agreements, PCIls current
projections of future distributions from the
SEGS projects indicate & recovery of its
remaining December 31, 1997 investment halance
of $25.3 million.

PCl's flinancial investmeats  also  include

ownership  interests  in various  FBergy.

telecommunications and other equity invesiments,
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% Communications, through strategic alliances with leading
telecommunication providers, has launched an array of

telecommunication products and services.

'l'heupmduullndnﬂiuulrthdn;uﬂnrd o
residential. commercial and governmental
customers in the Washington. D.C.. Northern
Virginia and Baltimore metropolitan region. This
region. with over 7 million people. is one of the
largest telerommunications markets in the nation.

STARPOWER COMMUNICATIONS. L.L.C.
In December 1997, Pepro Communications, L.L.C.
entersd into & 30750 joint venture with an affiliawe
of RCN Carporation. s competitive leader in the
telrcommunications industry, to create Starpower
Communications. With planned initial investments
of *150 million from each partoer. Starpower will
build a state-of-the-art fiber optic network

o provide @ package of high-quality,

METRICOM D.C., L.L.C.

Our wholly owned affiliste. Pepdata. lnr, formed
# joint venture partnership with Metricom. loc..
which has deployed a wireless digital network that
offers wireless Internet services to consumers in
the metropolitan  Washington. D.C. arra.
Through a Ricochet modem—which i» o wireless
digital connection that replaces a phone line—
subseribers to the Ricochet serviee (including
corporate local ares networks) senil anid receive
electronic mail. exchange bigh volumes of dsta
and gair access to the Internet without deprnding
on telephone lines  or  other hard-wire

ronpections.

vompetitively priced. local and long {.-.
distance telephonre. calile tele- ’/‘! .

visinn amid Internel services

to residential, rommereial

aml governmental ecus-

wmers.  PCI will fund

Pepen Communications’

investment in the Starpower joint
venture through rash (rom opers-
tiuns and horrowings under its
Medium-Term Note facility, It s
anticipated that the joinl veature
will incur operating losses initially,

as it develops and expands its
network aml region-wide customer base. Start-up
vorsts ineurred in 1Y97 relating 1o Starpuimer werr

expensel as they were incurred.
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PEPCO

.@pca Enterprises has successfully developed new operating businesses
that provide products and services for the utility industry.

During the past five years, Pepco Enterprises has
acquired ownership and operating interests in a
natural gas pipeline. liquefied natural gas (LNG)
storage facilities and an underground cable services
company—all of which are profitably providiag
rost-effective. reliable products and services to
utilities and other customers. Pepeo Enterprises
contributed §1.7 million in afier-tax earnings 1o PCI
in 1997,

COVE POINT LNG. L.P.
In 1993, affiliates of Pepeo Enterprises and
Columhia Gas Svstems, Ine, "

formed & 30/50 partner- -

ship to own and aper-
ate LNG storage and
terminal facilities =
Cove Point. Maryland
ypictured  at  right).
gl an B7-mile natural
gas pripeline that extends
from Cove Point lo a
major interstate natursl
gus intersection in Lowdoun
County. Virginia. Following
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) approvals and fscility recommissioning.
commerrial operations began st Cove Point in the
fourth quarter of 1995 ahead of schedule and under
ludget. The partnership provides peak shaving.

liquefaction, and storage services as well as
firm and interruptible transporiation services
of natural gas te its customers. In both 1996
and 1997 —the first two full years of joint venture
operations—100 pereent of Cove Point’s ljuelar
tion storage capacity was subscribed und soldd 1o
peaking customers. Additionallyv. the Cove Poimi
pipeline is the sole sourer of natural gas supphy for
PEPCO's Chalk Point Generating Station and has
proven to be o reliable. rust-effective souree ol

iransportation for natural gas.

%. A. CHESTER. L.L.C.
The acquisition of W.A. Chester. L.L.C.in 1995 ha»
brought within the PCI family of companics
pone of the leading organizations
spercializing in the construction.
installation and maintenance
of underground cable systems
for electele utilities and tele-
rummiuniralions comMpapies.
W. A. Chester provides a hroad
ariav of high-quality. rosi-saving
services usedl by elecirie utilities
and other customers throughout the
aation. PEPCO has one of the largest utility-

owned underground high voltage sysiems in the
United States,
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PEPCO SERMVICES. i K

. .
?pco Services provides comprehensive, single-source energy
solutions for businesses, government and institutional customers.

Pepco Services provides turnkey energy solutions  elementary schools to design and construction af
to high-volume energy users both inside and  large-scale cemiral beating and cooling plants on
outside the PEPCO retail service territory. These college campuses. Pepeo Services v a Certified
users include corporations, associations, and Prequalified energy-savings performance
contractor under Department of Defense

guidelines and a qualified performance
contractor under U.S. Department
of Energy rules. In 1997, Pepeo
Services' clients included
the United States Navy
snd the United States
Department of Interior in
Washington, D.C.. Catawba
College in Salisbury. North
Carolina. and White Flint
Mall in Bethrada. Maryland.

government agencies. hospitals, univer-
sities. and residential and large
commercial properties such as
the Rockville. Marviand,
office building pictured
at right where Pepeo
Services has a chiller
replarement  project.
Pepeo Services eval-
usles  FRPCEY-RAVIOES
opportumities, designs
aml  builds energy-
saving projects, and
uperates amil maintains Recently, Pepeo Services
FOCFEY -UsINE ﬂpl.illmrrﬂ for its customers. Fﬂr muosl rnlrrrﬂ into & l'llll.nn'ildr
projecis. Prpeo Services provides project finan- energy services contract with Florida-based Ryder
cing arl is repaid from the energy and maintenance Trurk Reatal. lne. to provide new energy -oiliciont
savings generated by the project. lighting for Ryder's service snd maintrnance

farilities throughout the United States.
Pepen Services” current projects range from simple

energs-elficient lighting retrofits in smull privaie

Fasjasag -"'J




Management's Report on the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The ving consolidsied financial statements have been
in vonformity with generally accepied accounting princie
plulppiiedmlnm-iﬂmwu.

continuing basis for effectiveness and cost efficiency. The sysiem
is also reviewed on & regular basis by Potomac Electric Power

Cmrim;h-ﬂllﬂﬂhnpumdhuﬂyh
PEPCO's Chairman of the Board. The s
sccountants, Price Waterhouse LLP. regularly the system

of internal sccounting controls and perform such tests and other
umutheydmmlummqﬁmmmtht
{airness of the consolidated financial statements.
The report of Price Walerhouse LLP on its sudits of the accom-
wmeﬁﬂdhﬂmﬁwmﬁu#

ﬁmm-idﬂjmﬂlh&ﬂmﬁlndihwhiﬁlﬁuﬂw
31. 1997 and 1996, and the results of operations and cash flows for
cach of the three vears in the period ended December 31. 1997,

The vonsolidated financial stastements have been reviewed by
the Board of Directors of the Company. In addition. the Audit Com-
miiter of the Board of Direcion, consisting of five outside direc-
tors, iliscusses secounting. suditing and financial reporting malters
with management and Price Waterhouse LLP on a regular basis
andl reviews the program of sudit work performed by the PEPCO
internal audit stall. To ensure the accountants” indepandence. both
Prive Waterhouse LLP @i the PEPCO iniernal sudit stafl have
direct aeress o e Audil Commitiee,

Hetnn F. Davis
Vier President aml Controller
Janwar 16, 1998

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Dirertors of
Potomac Capital Investment Corporation

In our opinion. the sccvmpant ing comsolickated Dalanee slieets aml
the related consolidated statements of eamings aml retained vam:
ings and of cash flows present fairls. in all matenal pespevts, the
financial position of Poloma: Capital Investment Corporation L
wholly owned submidian of Fotonuae Elevtrie P er Lamguanm 1 ail
its subsidiaries at December 31, 1997 amd 1990, and the rraults o
their operations and their cash flows for each ol the threr vears in
the period ended December 31, 1997, in conformity with penetally
sevounting principles. These financial statement= are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. our responsiluline -
fo express an opinion o these financial stalements based oo
audits. We conducted our suchits of these slatrments i ac wnbaniy
with generally sccepted auditing standdanls. which requine that we
plan and perform the audil 1o obtain reasonalile assurunce aloul
whether the financisl statements are free of nutenial misstatenen
An sudit includes examining. on a test hasis. rtidence supponi:
the amounts and disclosures in the finsncial stalements, ansessinig
\he sccounting principles used and significant estimates maile I
managemenl, and evaluating the overall Ninancial statemen poe-
sentstion. We believe that our audit= provide a reasonabile asis for

the opinion expressed above.

Washington, D.C.
January 16, 1994
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARMIMNGS
RETAINED EARNINGS

— e e e e

AP}'D

POTOMAC CAPITAL INVESTHENT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

For te yveur enoed Decermnoer 11 17 199 -
i Thmmsands af Lisdiurr i
INCUOME:
Leasng actwtes (Note 1) § 75584 § %isl § 100 &40
Marketable vecurtves (Note 2) 88641 116%0 Jei 1
Other (Note 5) 0915 (10.385) {1168)
Total ncome 125.140 114566 134493
EXPENSES:
ierest (Notes 7 and B) 60.959 BI442 91637
Admnstratree and peneral (Note %) 13,487 15529 10479
Depreciation and operating 55419 40582 TLAD4
Loss on assets held for daposal (Note 3) .02 12744 170078
Total expenses 139.5909 152697 344 598
Loss from operation {14,76%) (37.731) (210105
Intercompany ncome s credd (Mote 10) {31.850) {54.625) (85.708)
NET EARSINSGS (LOSS, 17.081 |6 B54 (124.397)
RETAINED EARNINGS:
Begmnng of the year nar 15933 149330
Dacend paid 1o parent company - - (9.000)
Eng of the year 5 49.508 $ 31817 5 1590

| T ——— sl st sl P

R e




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

POTOMAC CAPITAL INVESTHENT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Detemoer 11 1997 19y
i Thansnnds of Dadlari s
ASSETS
Cash and cash equevalents 3 412 § a4
Marketabic securties (Mot 2) L5212 7y
Irestrnent in finance leases (Note 3) 46157 AB49T2
wmm&uﬂﬂmd
$151541 and §117.705 (Ncte 3) 160289 199,124
Assets held for daposal (Mote 3) - 102300
Mum&mmdmmq #4241 BS Bat
Orther rventments (Note 5) 162865 193002
Onher assets (Note &) 10392 1243
Total assets $1.167.325 $1.363741
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
LIARILITIES:
Snort-term debt (Note 7) $ 7485 $ 5165
Long-term oebn (Note B) 7250 912250
Total recourse debt Te5.915 9831900
MNonrecourse debt (Mote B) S1.108 6198]
Accrued merest 12705 16289
Accounts payabie and other kabivbes (2.9 19,106
Manortty witere 4 10,645 13058
Dhelerred mtercompany ncome tax (NNote 10) 115 61068
Total kabddes $40.3469 1167403
«Tos RIOLDERS EQUITY i NUTE %0
Common pock. 51 w%lmﬁmm.mumﬂ ] [
Pad n capial 170,585 162445
Unrealzed gan on marketable secunes (Note 2) 6462 1065
Rty ned earrungs 49908 12827
Tota! sockholder's eguty 116.956 196338
Tota! katebtgs 300 ROCKNOIdET § EQATY $1.167.325 §1.363741
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLuw >

FOTOMAC CAPITAL INVESTHENT CORPORATION AMD SUBSIDIARIES

For tr vear enced Decemoer 11 17 s a5
i T vl ool L Fers o
CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
MNet earmengs (k43 § 17.081 § iof% § 115397
Adyustments Lo reconcile net eamings 1o cash
Loss on assets heid for daposal 1012 I3 T4 ITOCTE
Witedown of asets 10,010 29055 7859
Depreciauon and dephebon 3645) 41341 154601
het gan on rmarketable securmes (6.884) {Ield 3%
1Gan) loss on sale of assets o) 16777 &7
Rents recewed from Ernance eoument ieases over (under) ncome eamed 449 55500 79I
Unamnouted ioss from aflates 1.2n pi 11 ] 1853
Deterred mcome taxed (61.759) (36 398 (49657
Changes m ceriaen assets and habd et
Recewvables (17.504) 18] (30T
Orther assets 6,184 (23N {1155
Arcrusg meren (1.584) (948) {1.940)
Azconnts Dayable and Other kabsirtes 49,555 (15 799) 1296
Moty mterests (502) %0 10850
Met casn fiow from coerstng actwies W.rel M9 73012
(ASH FLOR = FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchate of marcetabie wecuntes (15.103) {19.680) (35211)
Proceegt from ale or redemplion of marketabie securel 125.000 167518 17 b6
Investrment i leased equipment (7.480) (1056) {154 7h&)
Proceec o saie or 0Apowtion of leased equipment 10484 1658 -
Frgee T o saee of 38ty - - 5%0
Froteess om wie of assets heid for osposal 1.300 M54 -
Purcnise of other mvesimentd {20.603) (18.808) (1BI18)
Proceen: from sale o Gatnbuton of other mvestments 18730 11847 15614
estmen] © DrDMss0ry Noles - (4.245) (7.95%
Proceesy Irom DrOMSIory NOLEs 44,108 16675 7877
et casn flow from [used n) fvesing acinviles 180436 190.093 (144.357)
foAs FLOW S FROM FINASCING ACTIVITIES:
Pagt | rebavments) bormowngs of snort-lerm dedt (41.965) (171 703) 174950
i rogeecs from siuance of long-1erm oetr 40,000 181000 182000
Regavment of long-term dedt (205.774) (237.100) (275.021)
Cretend pa=d 10 parent COMDanTY - - (9000}
Caoty cortraion from parent B.140 - -
et casn fiow (used i) from fnancng actaies (201 .59%) (125805 71919
SET iDECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (383) (790} 1.594
FASHE AN CASHEQUINVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR BO4 | 594
tASIANDCASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENDOF YEAR ] 4712 ] B4 $ 1594
U PIFLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOR INFORMATION;
Cash pa or recewved cunng the year for
Irteres pasd (net of capeakeed intenest of $451 5648 and $528) § Ti14m2 $ 83138% $ 51672
o tawesy | Daed) recewed (607T) 3 &28 1730
~ FPLEMESTAL SCHEDULE OF SoNCASH TRANSACTIONS:
MNONCah CADA Comtrtulon from parent 4 - $ 16808 1 -
Purcrave of real estale with nonrecourie cebt - 4 648 -

T o s gy b s st o b il o plessr d F rmnme gl Simd




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT®

POTOMAC CAPITAL INYEETHENT CORFORATION
AMD SUBBIDIARIES

(1) ACCOUNTING POLICIES

LEASING TRANSACTIONS
Incume from direct inance and leveraged lease transactions in which
thrcmthmrmmﬂ-ﬂhmdnhm
methal. In sccordance with the financing method. the Company's
investment i leased property is recorded as @ receivable from the
[ T S M1Hlﬂ'ﬂ| w the l'lah'ﬂ'“ﬁ of hﬂf renle. F“
v t Hinsnser beases, uncames] income 1= smonised 1o ineome over
the beusss bermi a1 @ constant rate of peum on the net invesdment.
Incume. inclsling investment tax eredit= on leveraged equipment
b, 1o n-mmi:rdmrrlh-lﬁ-dﬂrlr-ru-hrlmnrm“
son T pumiline et i Pslimenil.

1% 1s s esiment in equipment under opersting leases s staied
at 1ammt frms arcumulated depeeviation, Depreciation i rrvnnleil o
o traight-line Dasis over the equipment’s estimated useful Life.
Annets helel for disprmal are carmed st estimatesd fair value brws cuml
o mell. B ddepreciation i Laken on assets held for I||i|l.nl|.

OILAMD NATURAL GAS

The Compans scvviunts for its im estment in uil arul natural gas-pos-
slueanag pvapeerties using the full vost pwthen] of scvounting, Capetal el
vrmts v sheplete] on @ unitol-praduction hasis. The Compan verifies
e realizaliilits of ils umestnent bn companng its camving elue o o
vremputatnm of e preseni lilwdﬁlwwr—hﬂhnb‘ﬂ'lﬂl

from an independent appraisal of the e e and the ontrat pee of
iupudrlullrhlﬂrr-hrﬂdllr-

RECEIVABLES

The Company continuously matilers ils trvriyabiles amd estalidishes
an allowance for doubitful accounts amainst ii> iwde= PR alilr
when deemed appropriate on a specific sdentification Huamin. The
direet write-ofl method 1s wsesl when trale recenalies are
deemed uncollectible,

STATEMEMTS OF CABH FLOWS

For purposes of the consolidated financial statements, vash aml
cash equivalents include cash on hand anid mones market (uml
with original maturities of three monthe o bess

ESTIMATES

The preparation of inancial statements in conformity with grneral-
Iv sccepted sccounting principles fequires management b miahe
estimates and sssumptions that aflect the rrponed aswunt- of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of vomibingent aserts aril lalnl-
ities a1 the date of the financial statements wnl the repuirte]
amounts of revenue and expenses dunng the reportng perunl.
Actual resulls could differ from tiose Felimates.

RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain prior vear amounts have been reclassified to conform o the
current vear presentation.

HIW ACCOUNTING STANDARD

In June 1997, The Financial Arounting stanlants Boanl (FASH)
yenwetd Statement of Financial Acvounting Stanidands (SFAS) No. 130
rtithel “Reporting Comprehenaie Tocome” which will berome
ellective Januany 1. 1998, SFAS No. 130 estalilishes standards for
m:ﬂn*.nidqﬂnwnmrhmwmmmliunﬂmﬂm
Al tteme that are reguaned i be recogniaed unler scrounting slan-
tlarle as compuients of coemprehensie iome must s pepusrted in o
inancial statement that is displaved with the same prominence a-
other financial sistements. The Company principal romponents of
srmperhensi e come S nel income gl unrralized pains amd
Jimaes o parkelable sevunies.

i2) MARKRETABLE SECURITIES

The Conpany’s marketalile sevunties, pnmani prederred stock with
mandaton rribemption features. are classilinl as availabile-lor-sale
fur Ninancial reporting pureoses. Sl unrealised gains o losses on
such serufilies are et of Lax, in stork holder's sequity.

g Dacamber 11. 1797

At Do )1 1P

et P
Flarig Lirgahed ot Urrnsor
o Comt Wkt _ L _ Cov = e Cosrdiliown
| e—p———
Plencaiory MEOetT0e
preterred RGO $192.580 301411 1,941 $17549%% 1177217 31647
Eout s esurtel - - - ) - (L]
Tou $1710580 $30L.512 $9.842 174598 $177317 $1 639

Trw-lutbes! i et unrealion] gaine aml bosses dre grims unrealizrd gains of 8139 millien and grms unreal
Do weplert 31, 1997, gl grims unrealized gans of 9.9 million and gross unrealized hosses of S8 million at Lie

Jumses ol B4 million at
RIS




lnﬂnﬁdﬂp'_nuﬂﬂmd gains and losses on sales uc::l.l-

The contractusl matunties for mambatn pederemalds o

of securities. specific identificats is used. A summary of realized  ferred stock are as follows:
nd “M‘hhh Cot a2 Dceroe 1| ~ 17
o v v wnoed Decemon 1 1" g Py ey VP
i Thmpsands af Dediarss WWitheh One Ve § 489
repiTed 150 § 46kt One to e veans 1HaTsl
Ga:_-uﬂ (#45) 11051 Frve 10 160 veary B1.438
et an S48 $ 1415 Chver e vois a7.730
Toty $291.880
{3) LEASING ACTIVITIES

During 1997. the Company sold its remaining aireraft held for disposal resulting in & 32 million
i ng assets on lease 1o established

ramings. PCTs unuinil_u consists of

manage ils remaining aircraf

nomic terms. As @ result of joint venture operations for thr vears ended December 31.
reduced, resulting in after-tax earnings of £7.4 million and 827.7 million. respevtinely after -

arvrued deferred income laxes was
=inn for transartion cosls.

PCTs aireraft portfolio at Derember 31, 1997, is summanzed below:

preta (E1.3 millin alter-tav) charge o
commerrial airlines. PCI contimues in

1o with the objective of identifving future opportunities for their sale or othier dispusition on e
1997 and 1990, PCLEs oldigation for prey yina=ln

=0 - Lirves Lane Tere
GFERATING LEASE EQUIPMENT
:::I%w: - BT e 1 %72 Contrenia! Operatng
747-200 sreraht 2 F9TR Untec Cpeer 1ng
D+ 1030 wreraty 5 197074 Contnents! Cipeeatny
DC- 10X artrat F 197%Te Caraoan Operateg
INVVESTMEST 1% AIRCHAFT FINANCE EQUIPMENT LEASER
::i:g sl 4 Im Uesteg Derect brance
B Combe srcrah | i = er
74T 300 arcrat f 1985 m::-lun L -
o ia everapre
F_ . .:- 00 et 1986 g o Leveraged
Sl Ga M T I 1979 Contnenta’ Dwect Fnarce
"‘_DqE: +717a% - TONE enpre 1 196287 Cortreriy Dwreet Feance
ETSTI00E arerh = 1O0E EApRE i 197 Ay b Cwrent Frarce
i ek« s ppupenmrren o s e Y e grevibed ke [1F s w wre doap pmtrers
Berar s momi s paivas P
T v s o il s s g wwwnn wf B g np——
I ——— T [ LT L T T P T Earfrners mie b awer sn a1 Bkt s rtmd«
U July 31, 1995, an MU 1L sirerafi owned b PCE aml on
ling=term bevenagel lease 1 FrlEs Comparstion was imaluesl g pe— Peesin :
tombing svendent al Newark Intemational Aion. There was i & Gecemee 1190 Lnsast Lot Lassas
Livan ool lifer vt sermmis prersonal impuns pesulting (ron the scvwlent, o0,
Ieweveer. the aoreralt was @ Wilal bims. The ainralt, whch had o -
fenek vl of S28.3 million at the date of hima. was fully imsured P"‘ 'l“r'“ : HI:‘":“ » “"m b
il PUI rreeive] vash processls representing full reemen ol = r_:,“ :,::m .,‘;::"ﬁﬂm llli-‘v-irﬂ'l ":;:“,. n'-?‘m
pnvestment on August 150 19975, Mo miaterial gain of boss was revog- 5 e 200848 ml )
pinee] e @ pesult of thie acvident. :':Dﬂrﬂ' i ': e (85200, E‘lm tﬁ:j‘:
The vomuments of the Compan’s net investment in inamer o n o brunce Tiash 8 FH;H-I :I-ll.‘lﬂl
Lot b Devrmleer 31 1995 amd 1990, are sumniariae | s lollomn: " _— -
At Dwcenoe 11 1994
Fenty red e abee $IBE%8 1121373 S$THI%
ELomated Frlaul vak 119} 6t 197 102590
LE11 Unearned and delerrey wcome  (1BE1L] iidg]le) 1319579
TR o N A THa6ll 138344 4B 57
Lt Deterred Lo Rk e (MAET, (14 LET)
e e e b i § 1dandl 5200457 8 MOXS




lmnrqnindﬁmlﬂrrludhﬂlmwmdd
the following:

beor the wasr praaed Deceroe 1| Lot 1% i)
i Thansands af Dudlars
Pretas eamngs from ieveraged iases. § 9801 $18255  $ 9
Invpmment Lis credn recognaed 51 40 he
i cre brom et aged ase

RGNy OveRment s credd 1045 18695 10678
oome i oedt - 5928 1829 %9
Fiet mcome from leversged isases. $16079 $1184 10977

Rents receivable from leveraged lemses are nel of non-
recounse debl, Minimum lease psyments receivable from finance
hmpnrihmﬂ-hmiihrmlﬂwm
mlﬁuillinlﬂ-l.&nillinll?.!iﬂinl&?ﬂmm.d
£34.9 million. ively.

Rent pas receivable from eircraft operating leases for
each of the years IM1lmsullm:rIﬂ?uﬂlion.mnﬂ-

uprmin;hutequipnmlmhhiuiuly

respectively. The remaining invesiment s finance leases of 81959
million and 81802 million st December 31. 1997 and 1996
respectivels. consists primarily of leveraged lease investments of
two foreign power plants,

141 RECEIVABLES

I luderl in reeevabiles were promissory poles totaling 823.1 million
and 8723 million &t December 31, 1997 snd 1996. respectively,
Heveisghle= italing 8106 million at December 31. 1997, were due
from partie= relateil o the airline industry. of which £10 million werr
werured I aureraft assets. Also included in reeeivables at December
11 1997 1= @ note eerivalibe between PEL o whaolly ewned sub-
~scliary. aml Cone Pt LNG. LP..I!_'III'Iﬁ‘l in which PE! has a
¥ interest, Principal und seerued interest a1 @ market raie is paid
quarterh In the paninership i PEL The note lalance was £13.1 mil-
Liests gt Derember 31, 1907, and matures in Seplember 2008.

Duning 19975, PCI reerived 825.8 million in cash proceeds
froeims thie sale ol potes recervable from World Airwass anl recorded
an alter-tas eharge 10 camings of 8.4 million. PCI also received
£15.7 million 1n cash proceeds during the second quaner of 1997
foor the early redemption of 8 note receivable relaied 10 1996 salr
of an aircralt beasing subwidiary. Also during 1997, FCI recen il
512 4 million for the sale of notes reeeivable from Continental Air-
Ii1ie= aned preonbed an after-as gain of 8.9 million.

131 OTHER INVESTMENTS

Uher iy estments are summanged as follows:

Deteror- 31 (Lol 1y
[ [ T
Bartrering Mvettment) § M35 § 48504
Lirn heid 1or DeveaDm e .54 #0546
Faprtment i SEGS 4.000 16810
| 47 AR DD 12477 b BT
e rp i (ST PR W00 1812 LY 1
biguets SELtTENL .10 3a 8T}
D B Pt [ LMY 45%¢
Crre? 1050 1080
Totd AT SweTuTmenil SI61BeS 3151000

Investmenis in real estate include rommen-ial buldogs lanli
for and leased principally 1o the tenant. an apariment progect. pei
dential land under development and commenial. pdusinal amd
residential land held for long-term development. As of Devrniles
1. 1997 and 1996. PCI had net inyrstments of £45.3 il aml
854.4 million. respectivels. in properties and rral estate pouni ver
rures. In late 1997, the Compam aliered its plans with rrspert o
the development of a parcel of land i the Dustret of Columibia.
which resulied in significant uncenamt regarding the full e
erv o its investment. As & result, the Compam wrote dow i i
investment in the property 10 its estimatesd fair value and iwurme|
an afier-tay charpe 1o eamings of §0.5 million Mg =rusenl v
tinually re—evalustes the real estatr portfoliu. PCI has amranged
cial land where sctivities are ol minimal levels.

As & result of the first quaner 1996 implementation of SFA=
No. 121, =Acrounting for the Impairment of Long-Live] Assete
and for Long-Lived Assets 10 Be Disposed OL” a prrtar rharge of
£9.6 million (86.2 million afier-tar) was revoried in thee Tirsd cpuai -
ter of 1996 related to PCIs investment in solar elecine generating
sysiems (SEGS) projects. reflecting reviserd first guaner aseumy-
tsons relating o the recoverabilin of the im estmeni. I aeddinion.
PCI recorded & pretax charge of 89 million (53.9 million afier-tas)
in the first quanier of 1996 and §1.9 million 181 2 million ahier-davi m
the fourth quarier of 1990, reflecting curment assessments of lhe net
realizable values of real estate and oil and natural gas im estments,

PCl has limiled pannership interests o fve 30-megavalt
SEGS projects in the Mojave Desert in Caliliwmia. The Comjpans
e 22%. 10% . 107 315 . and 25% of SEGS proges 1= 11 throsgh
VIL respectively. Dunng 1990, the lenders 1o SEGS 111 and SEG
IV filed suit against the SEGS 111 and Y parinerships 1o resirain
thess from making distributions of 1996 prydits. Dur to the uncer-
tainty sssocisted with the litigation and the lack of suceess in
traching a negotisted settlement with the lensders. PCH wroie off a1-
investnsents i SEGS 11 and 1% a1 vear end 1120, A devieion was
reached In the Court in the firsl quaner of 1997 in favor of the

ips. Theteafier, the lenders immediatels insur] few
default notices hared on alleged mainienance deficiencies. again
delaving the ability of the pariners 1o distribate SEGS 11 amd 1\
1996 parinership profit=. The partnerslups continue 1o work temaril
a nepotigied setllement with the lendern. PCEs rurrent propeeiions
of future distributions from SEGS \. V1 and VI ihicate & reem -
erv of 1te remaining December 31, 1995, insestment Ialan+ ol
m—‘i mlll.lnh.

On December 31, 1996, PCHsold s 2.8 million (207 ) interest
in Advanced Separstion Technologies. Inc (~AST ) 1o Calpon Car-
bon Corporation for an after-tax gain of 86,7 million. On Januar 12.
1998, Calgon filed  law suit in federal distnet coun sliepng that C1
arel Progress Capital Holdings (ihe sulmidian of Florida Progrr
Corporation, which had owned BO% of AST) mistepresenied the
ﬁmﬂmmﬂ-ﬁﬂuiudqrmwradumdhﬂ
Calgon serks unspecified sctual and punitive damagrs arl the nght
1o rescind the sale of AST. PCl is unaware of any fectual hasis for
Calgon’s rlaims. While PCI rannot perdict the outcome o the litgs-
ton. it believes that it will not have & matenial adverse effect on its
financial condition o results of operadon..

Included in Other Invesimenis gs of December 31, 1997, s
138 million of myestments maide by PEL whirh was eontnbuied
s PCL I PEPCO duning 199G, Other inevee o the vear enibel
Decembser 31, 1997, includes $22.5 million in revenor [rom FEI
and Pepen Services, Ine. activities. Thrusugh its new wholly swned
subsichiaries. PCl has business interests which include enerp

services. beleommunications, hguelied natural gas
storage (acilities, and underground colile construction andl mainte

MAne WV .
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161 OTHER ASSETS
(Other assets consist of the following:

Decemer | m Uit
[ Thmmands of Lisdlates
Ceourhes held N trum § 43 § A3
Prooerty dnd egupment, et of

accumuiaied Oepreclion i T4
Dieterred 08T AluaNCe COTL Nl

of amoruzIon ' 1447 1526
Preaesd i delerred pxpeniet ¥l 4561
COnreer %0 11

Tots other aiety $1007 $1243%

(71 SHORT-TERM DEBT
The Company’s short-term financing requirements have been satis-
fied through the sale of commercial promissory notes.

Information concerning shori-term borrowings is set forth
bhelow (calculations of average interest rates have been dollar
wrighted based on amounts outstanding):

Do " [l ] bt

i Pt s o Qibealdmin e

P T=TANDING AT KNl THE VAR

Agrregate face amoum § TAES % 51450 51180
Vvepries average efecive
werest rite T18% b I16% 613%

WL T T AN T R THE YEAR

Mo agrepane ceamount 3160878 $223.350 3179591
Average aggregate Lice amoun $ 20974 5115176 $1374T®
Verprted averaje efectve

~ErEst rale S 6A% S61% &06%

PCI maintains o minimum 1005 line of credit back-up for its
sartatanding commercial promisson notes. which was unused dur-
sz 1997, 1990, and 1995, At December 31, 1995, PCI's commutied
bank erebit faeilits tntaled 2300 million. The eredit facility is avail-
shie as suppesnt for the Compam s commercial paper program and
working caputal requirements. The Company pays lees pursuant io
the trtmis urder which the credit arrangements have bren made.

it LONG.TERM DERT

Longeterm rreoutse deli vonsisis of bormowings from instilutimnal
lerubers with varving interest rates and matunty dates as follons

& Dpr e ]| 1 #7

e e Hairnan [
| Pp——— el F sl ®a
=00 - 599 1998 - 200% $134.000
o 0% - & 99% 1998 - 2002 134.500
" 00 - B99% 1998 - 2000 140.750
+ 0% 10 1 (% 1998 - 2001 159,000
7.‘:11 Iﬁul'ﬂ
—

The weighted sverage effective intetest rate ol hang-temm aleelat
was